MAYORS' EXECUTIVE
DECISION MAKING

Monday, 4 July 2011

Mayor’s Decision Log No. 008

YOUTH AND CONNEXIONS, YOUTH SUMMER GRANTS 2011 (Pages 1 -
140)

The Mayor has considered proposals and associated officer recommendations for the
allocation of funding for Summer Project Grants in 2011 (that 54 initiatives receive
funding of the 62 applications returned to the Council); and has made a final
determination as to the initiatives to be funded and the level of funding these are to
receive. The unallocated funding will be targeted to specific organisations where there is
a geographical or service need.

For further information please see the attached report.

If you require any further information regarding this Mayoral Decision, please contact:
John S. Williams, Service Head, Democratic Services
Tel: 0207 364 4204, e-mail: johns.williams@towerhamlets.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 1

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

MAYORAL DECISION PROFORMA

Mayoral Decision LogNo: o<

Title: Youth and Connexions, Youth Summer Grants 2011

Is this a Key Decision: No

UNRESTRICTED

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 This report provides details of applications received for Summer
Project Grants in 2011. Local organisations were invited to submit
bids of up to £2,000 for a full 5-week summer holiday activities
programme for young people between the ages of 13 — 19 years (and
up to age 25 for young people with special educational needs) in the
London Borough of Tower Hamlets.

1.2 The Summer Activity programme is intended to engage young people
during the summer school holiday in order to achieve learning and
leisure opportunities, particularly in areas where there is lack of youth
work.

1.3 The Mayor is recommended to consider these requests in relation to
the total available budget of £107,700.

14 Appendix A outlines a summary of applications per Lap areas served
and Appendix B outlines a summary of each proposal.

2. DECISIONS REQUIRED

The Mayor is requested to:-

Page 1



2.1

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

Consider the proposals and associated officer recommendations,'
which include changes made in consultation with the Mayor, set out in

The unallocated funding will be targeted to specific organisations
where there is a geographical or service need.

REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

In accordance with the Community Theme Plan, a Prosperous
Community, the Youth and Connexions Services is required to ensure
a reasonable level of service throughout the year for young people.

This initiative is about engaging young people into a range of
iSi eve learning and leisure opportunities
activities during summer school holiday period and to ensure
community cohesion. Therefore approval is being sought by the
Mayor.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

organisations being recommended for funding have a good track
record for providing activities year round for young people.

The Council has no obligation to fund this activity it is discretionary.
So no action is possible.

BACKGROUND

The Council's Youth and Connexions Services invited organisations
that provide activities for young people aged between 13 and 19 (and

a pro-rata basis.

A funding pack containing an application form, guidance notes,
eligibility criteria, priorities and training information, was sent out to all
organisations that received a grant and ran a successfuyl programme
in 2010. In addition, application packs were also sent to organisations

Page 2



5.3

5.4

5.5

6.2

6.3

6.4

that expressed an interest in response to an advertisement in East
End Life during the week of 7 March 2011.

A Summer Grants Advice Surgery was scheduled on 15 March for
those organisations that requested additional support in developing
their grant bids. The closing date for receipt of submissions was 1
April 2011.

Other funding initiatives, including the Youth Opportunity Fund (YOF)
and Positive Activities for Young People (PAYP) will complement the
summer grant programme to ensure that a comprehensive range of
services are available to young people throughout the whole summer.

The Children Schools and Families directorate will be collaborating
with the Communications Team to produce a pull-out reference guide
to all activities in Tower Hamlets for young people aged 13-19 (and up
to age 25 for young people with special educational needs). In 2010
the Summer Grants Programme contributed £7,000 towards the cost
of advertising in East End and printing and distributing a Summer Fun
brochure. The pull-out guide in East End Life will be distributed in mid
July to every home in the borough with copies in Children’s Centres,
Ideas Stores and other locations.

BODY OF REPORT

Organisations that are not currently funded by the Children, Schools
and Families directorate are required to submit documentation such as
Constitution; Annual Report; Audited Accounts: Child Protection Policy;
Health and Safety Policy; Equal Opportunities Policy and last AGM.
This enables officers to check on the validity of the organisations.

Organisations must meet both the Funding Priorities and Eligibility
Criteria and will also need to have registered onto the Youth Service
Registration Scheme in order to be considered for a grant.

Organisations were invited to submit bids for programmes running for a
minimum of 10 days (or 40 hours) and a maximum of 25 days (100
hours). Appendix A is a summary by Lap area of applications received.
Appendix B is a summary of each proposal assessed.

Funding has been allocated in accordance with the following banding:

Page 3



6.5

6.6

6.7

7.1

8.1

8.2

8.3

Programme Length - (in hours) Grant Allocation

40
50 £1,000
60 £1,200
70 £1,400

| 80 £1,600
90 £1,800
100 £2,000

Many of the organisations focus on bringing groups of young people

€ing recommended by officers for allocation to projects is £92,055.
The cost of advertising in East End Ljfe inviting organisation’s to apply
for funding and printing and distributing of a pull-out guide in East End
Life is £3,500.

The unallocated funds of £12,145, will be allocated to specific targeted
youth organisations when there is a service need.

COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
- —————="1lIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

These projects are to be funded from £107k within the budget for the
Youth and Connexions Service.

CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF _EXECUTIVE
(LEGAL SERVICES)

Section 3 of the Local Government Act 1999 requires best value
authorities, including the Council, to “make arrangements to secure
continuous  improvement in the way in which its functions are

In any funding decision consideration needs to be given to the duties
the Council has under the Equality Act 2010. These are to

a) eliminate discrimination
b) advance equality of opportunity and
c) foster good relations between groups

It is within the Council's powers to determine the system, which it
wishes to operate to manage the submission and award process. The

Page 4




9.1

9.2

9.3

10.

10.1

11.

method proposed by officers is stated to be an acceptable method to
adopt to deal with this exercise.

ONE TOWER HAMLETS CONSIDERATIONS

The purpose of the Council's Third Sector grants programmes is to
tackle a broad range of deprivation-related issues within the borough.
All funded projects and activities are designed to ensure that services
contribute to delivering the Council’s agreed policies, strategies and
action plans in relation to One Tower Hamlets by reducing
inequalities between the different sections of the community.

The monitoring of, and support given to organisations is designed to
ensure that the Council maximises the potential benefits to the local
community from funded projects.

This is an annual grant that is targeted to youth services aged 13-19
during the summer holiday that any third sector group can apply for.
The call for application was advertised on the internet as well as in
the local paper. We also inform any third sector providers who have
previously applied or those who have funding through other funding
streams. Successful projects will be advertised again on both
mediums, and are open to everyone aged 13-19 (25 for those with
SEN). Each year a monitoring and evaluation exercise takes place
so that any lessons can be learnt. This grant forms part of the Youth
Service programme and so falls in line with their funding priorities.

SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT

There are no SAGE implications.

RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS

Page 5



11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

12,

12.1

13.

Tower Hamlets has 3 duty to ensure that organisations funded to
provide services can demonstrate that appropriate child safeguarding

Authority which can be found on their web site at Www.Isa-gov.org.uk.
This is imperative in the protection of vulnerable young people.

programme.  In addition, the Youth and Connexions Services has
implemented a management information system (e-YS) to record and
track the progress of ajl young people attending clubs, projects and
schemes throughout the year. It is a requirement of the summer
funding that organisations submit monitoring returns, either using the e-
YS system and/or Paper monitoring information. The Youth and
Connexions Services will carry out monitoring visits to projects to
ensure compliance.

Risk Assessment and First Aid courses run by Tower Hamlets Coliege
that are offered free to community organisations.

In order to manage risk on a more general level, funding to
organisations is paid in two halves with the remaining 50% only
released on compliance with all of the programme requirements.

CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS
== AND DISORDER RED

EFFICIENCY STATEMENT

Page 6



13.1 Al funded projects will be monitored to ensure that they are delivering
agreed outputs and benefits which contribute measurably to meeting
local targets including efficiency and value for money.

14. APPENDICES

Appendix A - Summary of Assessments
Appendix B - Summary of Proposals

APPROVALS
1. Corporate Director

| approve the attached report and recommendations above for
submission to the Mayor.

2. Chief Finance Officer

| have been consulted on the above recommendations and my
comments are included in the attached report.

. 7 o W Tl 2611,
Signed/...... N WAL T ... Date 4. iy &0
ign {/ //? \i% 2 . ate ;
3.  Assistant Chief i)\(e/c(}tive (Legal Services)

I'have been consulted on the above recommendations and my
comments are included in the attached report.

(For Key Decision only — delete as applicable)
I confirm that this decision:-
(a) has been published in advance on the Council’s Forward Plan OR
(b) is urgent and subject to the ‘General Exception’ or ‘Special
Urgency’ provision at paragraph 18 or 19 respectively of the Access to
Information Procedure Rules.

P e

-

4. Chief Executive

The recommendations above are consistent with the Council’s agreed

Page 7




Budget and Policy Framework and will contribute to the achievement oﬂ
the authority’s Strategic Plan.

Mayor

I agree the recommendations above for the reasons set out in the

attached report
Signed ....... /)7*/\ ........ Date 17‘/9“) //

Page 8



UBld Jewiung oisejue Josfoid [ein)ng pue uoneonpg :mEoQ

 dAVd woyy | mc_vce o
- 8uo sfoq ay) Bujag sy ﬂomﬂoa )

ynoA pue >o__oa b&mm pue £_moc
‘Hodal pue sjunoooe [enuue Qmoc_too
Ple jsil ‘Joyoes) Josjun|oA oy mmo
PBAISBI JOU SioMm EcoEsoon
mEBo:& ochnmncézmsosﬁfo,

- -enrogese -

R

o ﬁu_,&mmmm%&m&m_wm@onEme o
_HBIs e yim mco;mo__aam Jejiwis ¢ jo L]
[e30) Ul sAep g 1/sinoy oG

~sawi Buisopo
_Pue Buuedo jo uopeuyuoo o} osfang

Teopury

005'L
sinoy o% - duy Yoes sunoy 0z ‘uoyybug! ,
__PUe wnesn|y 90usiog o) sduy Aep o
[ej03 Ui shep z| /sinoy O 0002
 Sjuewwos u.m..oEm N ,E:om:m “““““ N

[PepUBUIliGIsy Pajsanbay

~ 108l01d UINOA pajqes!

 ewweiBoid Jewwing.

~ 1sfold IBWWng yA

... deWung ynoA 10
oEEEmSa Jewung:

Jswiwng sjeys3 poomio

aWayog uoneonpy
Aeyuswis|ddng Jswwng

S sios sog epiph

UINOA SHID s.epliH 1S

BiNwelng sepjiy )

~ Josfoid shog's BPIIH IS

awayog
wwing peoy m‘ﬁE:_oo;

_YinoA Aepiioy m.._<z>>m

IREE O

__SININSSISSY 40 AMVININNS - 110Z FWAVEO0Nd SINVYD HINNNS

Jawwng ynog (‘oxxmmw
oEEEan_,_

~ j00fo1d YINOA peoy eiquinon

109(01d Jewwing ‘wom_‘,

isnu| yuswdojeraq luewso|

- S4usD AUNWWOY pue YINoA ssiiy
 un4 swuns Big soipy,

josfold apued Aunwwog jseq sepiy IS

 aqua) Ayuniuwon ,,Wmusw.wvmr‘mm;w

a)jua) Ajunwwio) Jse3 s.epjiy HmA
T co;m_oo@q
_ Keid suaipiiy9 pue sjusieq lfewos
SOUEIY LANOA MOpelS

looyos Anunwuiog Arepunog

B T
_Anwey pue yesy S,UBLUOA o

O_www_:mmgo

woo_oi s |BBWY - }sn] uewsQ

~ Kwaspeoy Inwep jnyeg »

_ Iedlydeiboss.

RENEEE

vV xipuaddy

Page 9



__ooo.m 1000'2 ‘ \ $2IdWA|Q Jswwing | (0ogag) uonesiuebig

. w0z =L funwuwo) mog Ag Aejwoig
mooo_m wooo.m I SWWEIBo.y]
_

H. asudisjuy uoljelojsay

mn?w:, 9¢

|

UmoIn Jo syeang  Gdvise

o o | ®ugpuesyoyy |
N ) 000z -
|
|

¢ ooz ___S}9ang Jewuwing uoneroossy BuisnoH pioS pio
'$¥93Y0 g4 pue josfoid sy 10} 6>oowoom ) :

Sdv e

000z 110Z swayog wnio ljebueg mog
SdUBINSUI JO UONBWLIYLOD 0) Nom.ﬁzﬂ | Aeid Aepijoy Jswwng 4gg

mmﬁ ee
|

——

IPIOOM ULl ygvijze
uoienossy lebusg sswey i

. sweloid Jewwng JNs ;}_..1,,,f;_m@mp%%mz@mmw  vdviog
— oot _000°} ;‘;Jﬁﬂ doyssxiop Aojeg| Syurhero

e S

S fm.#oo_m th dnoi9 yino Jsuiuing (48D wniog paiooy au]
. skepgjieno Sinoygyi000'h 000z LL0Z 3foid Jewuing]

000 000z _S103(01d Jeuiu

02 sWweboi4 Bumna—— ———— SUAepog ___¥dvii6z
1000' 10002 10Z swweibold Jewwng |

UOpUOT Yjnox semap!

| — | e I R il
10002 000'2 swuweiboiy sjeis3 nesuiepy bdv1 TN
- )m( Aepijoy Jewwing|

w |
008 T qupumox s GO WNOAUBISUS| vz
009°L 1000'2 \v MIOMA Eman_m>m£ PdV 1]
. ,. M - 109014 Juswdojenag m S.uswop Bunoy - ssuojeyn doysig “
————— . ,%!IIJ{!LI ___ Slsuom mc:okfffr%{,.f
0091 1000'z | mEEEmQ& | ‘“
rIf;!f.f.fM;!JJfrf{f B Jw dwuing ynoA Buiddep | uinoA Buidde A - Jsuojieyy doysig N

008" ooz Rﬁffwm@wmwmxmaﬁ@?m _ dnomumoafols T pay Z |

—————JuouwnoAubisuz| Gy gp
anio ebeyia I

"sewn Buisoplgog’y '009°L N I —— T AP A MO

| , 1sloid|  (H1g7) Psfoid ynoy BdeyosuM|  egw
pue Buyuado jo uonew.yuod o} Joafgng !

,%,%%E{%f s deuwung jadeyoay|
‘PapIr0Id Jou aiojeisyyg 10002 T T 07 swweiBol.
|

W 1102 swweiboiy _,fr!.f!ffr.f}r.f[{f!r;f.#m\,,mw T edvi
sawn Buiysiuy pue pejs pue mc_c_mi | H SBIANOY JsWng
Hels ‘pre 1suy ‘soueinsul ‘gyn hom | H
Siie19Q "osfoid siyy soinosjno o sjuem| N | ﬂ _
Lones1uebio sy “papuny Asnomesd joN| L | i

,ii%! R

e F.Irf.llf.!rfffffff e
0007 000% - & Josfoid sswwng Plogns|  equen Alunwwod syr| piogng!|

Al A bt b ML |

T

00c¢ - PRibld JIswwing pioyng s mmI SdlLPlogns edvjoz
'dAvd woyo 000'z SAIRY Jswuwng (1auojeyy ESTF
Buipuny Buipniour Jou sajep mc:mhmao“, “ | doysig) 1osloiyg Yino i 1ecopay
pue sawy Buisop pue BujuadQ | _ ,

e D T DT T MRERNIY PUE DL B

SUORBUISA T i SR
—000¢ rrIfﬁ%.@m;ﬁt!Twm_wu_mwmc@fofmﬁ@,m_mwm@, SUOIXSUUOD InoA uesoo
000 |

L

e L o I 1y
000z | ung Buinep|

uoneoossy ¢dviLL |
| “ punosbhe|q aimusapy sianespp| |

|

V XIpuaddy

Page 10



Jo8loud Jowwing spio) WAG

_wﬁoou Spled - coEEoO
Awapesy Jawwn
____SeIixs] pue uolyse

e A 2T TN 9 —

SHID - swwelboud Jewwing

o o __ o0z
000'Z
‘ - ) 000'Z B
- o i ooz
o - wwooo_m ~ooo'z
___ skepy} Jenosinoy gy ooor B o000z
________ olozulhidde jou pip 966'L 966,
e 6621 6621 |
1000'Z 0002
~ B e T
Ie10} ur sinoy o¢ pue skep 01 008 0007
‘ u  dAVd 005'] 0002
,\mn paAieoa) mc__ucs.‘_m - -
0961
‘ - 000z 0007
) - 0002 000z
‘ - 009'L - 0007
o - 000z 000z
R =y oy ot . s

100fo1d uoisnjou]
[N Etmmx ' HESH 8Afj0

Joelold uoisnpuy
- Wie4 8Y] uo ung
~ UBWOA Bunox pue!

wEEEmoE Jswiwng

eloig J8ajunjop
~ Jawwing Aeid ysejds

JuUSWBAO Yino A ysepebueg INAS]

uopereossy ainyopniy|

‘\ co:m_ooww<m§covs_>_ ”

~J0oyos Usaln 8bioss

,,,,,, _Oosom Cmmg@ mmgomw,
ysnup Aunwwoy anoi9 eydy,
SO0 YINOA HSY1dS |

99O WNOA HSV1dS |

108[01d Yo 10818 |
~_Wweyoing @ Apjepeqy,

wgam,‘m@m
Jswiwing anusy

>>om Ag Asjwoug 5 tsulepy
swwelbold Jswwing
SHID Jeping p As|sio0T
awwesboiy

Jewwing jseg pug e

,«,‘_mo‘,ﬁw‘uw&Emw”
S,UBWIOAA Ewmnﬁmémfm
s.lleH Asisbupy.

Apiapeqy - vouVH Jedog

IsniL wto,aw,,,,nmgw_w

co:m_ooww<
 Sjusled lysepejbueg uspojing
Remejesy b_o

~ awwesbold spio.

__Beping @ As|sxo07 - <om<x tejdog

poywr
aljua) Alunwiwos ey >w_wmc_xw

spmybnolog L)

mstm:eom vm

©9dV Ly

~ 9dv1 op

©9dv 2¢

vV Xipuaddy

Page 11



N LR , $50'26
‘swedoiued Aue ynioay m‘o
01194 sey y 1ey; Pajediput sey josfoud|
84 alowtsyuny -posfoid siyy uo vamoM
Buleq juswssasse 3SU Jo uoneoipuy|
Aue anb Jou $80p uonesldde mc.z

'sinoy paiinbajp
WnWiuu ayy uey) ssa 1oy Bunesado
89 |lim 108foud sy pue slagwaw yes
OM) 10} PORILIGNS JOU SEM soueseap!
840 '[ejo} ul sinoy gzpieem e sinoy 5
‘8SNOH pJojxQ yum diysisuped e SIsiyy |

S 0002 000z

L_a%._ 1009°L
.,l‘zl.‘JIII;ft..]l.lf.ii.II}I».JII!FI!IIIIII.!I ——
— 1008°y 008"}

0002

i
B

8L oogr Q___r
\

|

UoIsInOld spodg Jawwng

|

mEEm..moi_»,
SHY Joawwng yoipn|

e swyeuinsuopn

swtwesbouid!
P09 a1dwA|o 8y

il _ dwweiboig lswwing

swweiboid
Aepiion Jawuwng|

dwe) Buium] Jawwng

SWweboid Jsaunion|

Jswwng dn sspp, !

|
m
A
|
I
|
|

|
.M suods Ayunwwon pauun wey
|
!

1snay
Isap

31u8) ss$900Ng

104 Buifeld uoyresepy uopuov ayy

- (Ws) wea; uopesba jewos| _SpImyBnoIog 65
 euusd|  epmybnoiog gs

Ainnoy Jooping uiseq jempeyg

sejjalofepy

Bunok - uonoy ‘sse

|
I
I
\., SR —
|

—

|

!

sleAoy uopuoT jseg

—dZOPUO1Ised]  ep

30InIag sa|doay
uieH ‘sbusyieyn

%

|
|
|
|
%
|

|
|
Ri,%mm%@@wmﬁ

mn_\s:m:o_om‘_wm

|

|

|

_m

|
e SR R

apimybnoiog m 19

N

~ apimybnoo 109
|
L

~
:..mmu
ybnoiog “ 9g

|
|
|
|
I

V Xipuaddy

Page 12



Appendix B

Summary of Proposals

Page 13



Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Black Women's Health and Family Support

Address: 82 Russia Lane
London E2 9LU

Area served: LAP1

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: BWHAFS Holiday Youth Programme
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 13/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,700
Charitable/Business: 500 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 200
Total Income: 2,700

Amount recommended:

£ 1,600.00

Page 14




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Programme registration First Aid Certificate

First Aid Training Community Sports Leaders Award

Community Leadership Training Personal Development certificate at end of programme

Personal Advisor Sessions Healthy Eating Awareness certificate

Healthy Eating Workshop

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Water Sports Activities at Docklands | Water Sports BCU 1 Star Award

Sailing Centre, London E14 Community Sports Leaders Award

Stepney Astro Turf Certificate of Football League Match Participation /

Victoria Park Youth Integration

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Visit to Kew Garden Herbal Traditions | Learning workshop on traditional use of herbs for

Exhibition textiles, medicinal use and cosmetics as part of an
exploration of traditional use of herbs and plants in
African cultures

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
15 15

Number of young people per session: 15 15

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that activities will be planned on the basis of feedback from young
people coming to our service or expressing interest in doing so, partner organisations and
youth workers whose ideas, views and experiences are shared both informally, through face to
face discussions and in writing.

Evaluation:

BWHAFS holiday programme seeks to support young people at risk of truancy, substance
abuse, criminalisation, young parenthood and economic exclusion to achieve their full personal,
physical, educational and employment potential.

BWHAFS seeks to support young people in developing skills, an awareness of their unique
cultural identities and training accreditation to support them in accessing opportunities to fulfil
their real educational, physical, emotional and employment potential. The application states
that activities will target young people of Somali heritage, which seeks to help build upon
community leadership and team-building skills of participants, whilst providing them with
opportunities to achieve recognized qualifications.

The programme will operate 4 days a week. Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday for 6.5
hours a day. The programme will operate variously between 10.00 -17.00. 78 hours a week in
total for 3 weeks.

Page 15




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Boundary Community School

Address: 20 Club Row
London E2 7EY
Area served: LAP1\Weavers
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes No Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: BCS Summer Project
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 02/09/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 1,500 Total Expenditure: 2,000
Charitable/Business: 100 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 400
Total Income: 2,000

Amount recommended;

£ 0.00

Page 16




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

A day visit to London's Science Young people will be able to learn about Science
Museum in central London Museum, how it was initially developed, evolved and

became one of the world best Science Museum.
Address: Exhibition Road, South

Kensington, London SW7 2DD Young people will also take a journey to the Science
Museum which was founded in 1857 as part of the
South

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

A day trip to Brighton Young people will be visiting historical sites such as

Royal Pavilion, Theatre Royal, Brighton's Piers, Sea
life Centre, Brighton Museum and Art Gallery, Booth
Museum of Natural History, Parks and Gardens and
The Brighton Marina.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
20 15

Number of young people per session: 15 10

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people will be involved in planning and running of the
programme. The young people will be asked to make all decision with regard to the summer
programme.

Evaluation:

The Summer programme will be targeting young people from the specified area. During the
summer period young people will be engaging in activities which will help to prevent them to
keep away from anti social behaviour and other street crimes in the area.

The project will operate on only 2 days over a two- week period, when it will organise trips for
young people. The trips are to the Science Museum in Central London and Brighton. Each trip
is expected to be for 20 hours. There is no indication of other planned activities.

Officers are unable to recommend funding on this occasion, as the application does not meet
the criteria for funding.

Page 17




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Columbia Road Youth Project

Address: -

27 Columbia Road -
London E2 7QB

Area served:

LAP1\Bethnal Green North

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Columbia Road Summer Scheme
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 12/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 9,020
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 630
Other Sources: 7,650
Total Income: 9,650

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 18




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Magazine and journalism,
hairdressing, beauty, make up, music
production and community fun day.

Learn new skills and experience in this field. Enhance
written skills and creativity. Raise self esteem and
confidence in teamwork. Increase employment
prospects .

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Quad biking, archery, go-karting, high
ropes

Positive education fun activities, confidence to work as
part of a team.

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Day trips to Brighton and Southend

Experience areas outside of Tower Hamlets.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
50 30

Number of young people per session: 20 20

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that the young people have been consulted throughout the planning
process and identified activities they would like to participate in. Also the summer programme
has been discussed at the youth forum which meets every 1st Tuesday of the month. The

Evaluation:

The application states that the programme has been designed to reflect aj| sections of the
community and awareness of local issues have been taking into account through our planning

process.

The summer programme will offer young people fun and educational opportunities that they

would not usually have access to.

It will allow young people to build new relationships and

The project will be operating for 3 weeks Monday - Friday for 40 hours 3 week; a total of 120

hours.

Funding will be supplemented by in-kind support.

Page 19




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Shadow Youth Alliance

Address: Tower Hamlets Community Housing

Unit 2-3 Connett House
1 Teesdale Street
London E2 6GF

Area served: LAP1\Bethnal Green North

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: SYA Summer Project
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 4,000
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit; 600
Other Sources: 2,600
Total Income: 4,600

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 20




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Educational and accredited courses Play and engage with other people, allow young
people to mix and share, enable young people to set
goals, identify and achieve

Local Trips: : Educational Learning Outcomes: .

Visit to Museum of Childhood / Visit to Raise awareness of a range of activities/Raise
the Mile End Ecology awareness of environment/Team Building/Raise
Pavilion/Shadwell Basin Activities. awareness of natural environment

Tower Hamlets Community Fair
BFA Summer League (football)

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Picnic in the countryside Educate young people on an alternative method of
Science Museum having fun/awareness of countryside/awareness of
activities
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
40 15
Number of young people per session: 16 8

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people will be encouraged to get involved in the design of the
programme through consultation.

Evaluation:

Targeting BME young people displaying anti-social behaviour in and around local estates in
Lap 1.

The programme will offer youth club activities in a safe and friendly setting, offering educational
and accredited courses.

Day trips out of the borough include a visit to the science museum and a picnic in the
countryside.

The youth club is to run for 5 weeks, 6 days a week. Funding recommended subject to
confirmation of opening and closing times.

Page 21




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Somali Parents and Children's Play Association

Address: 91 Mile End Road,
London, E1 4UJ
Area served: LAP1\Bethnal Green North

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Summer Programme
Start date: 01/08/2011 | Closing Date: | 02/09/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,000
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 0
Total Income: 2,000

Amount recommended:

£ 1,000.00

Page 22




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Somali folk dance training

Learn different methods and techniques to Somali
folklore dance and the various songs that are related to
those dances.

-Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes: .

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Day trip to Kew Gardens

Enjoy their natural environment and explore a range of
tropical shrubs and trees such as those of annual and
perennials growth circle.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
0 15

Number of young people per session: 0 30

Level of Young people’s involvement in plannin and service delivery:
ry

The application states that the project consults young people's views verbally as well as via
written questionnaires in order to involve them in planning and organising their activities.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be engaging young Somali women within Laps 1 to 3,
who are at risk of alienation, crime and NEET. The project aims to provide Somali girls with the
ability to interact with others, experience new things, to learn and develop and to achieve
greater physical and mental health, stay safe from crime and bullying; aspire to greater
personal and social development, develop positive relationships and gain creativity and self-

confidence.

The project will be operating for 5 weeks: Tuesday and Wednesday between 12.00 and 17.00.

50 hours in total.

Page 23



Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: St Hilda's East Community Centre
Address: 18 Club'Row London E2 7EY
London E2 7EY
Area served: LAP1\Weavers
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: St Hilda's Boys Project
Start date: 23/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 27/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,720
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 30
Other Sources: 750
Total Income: 2,750

Amount recommended:

£ 1,400.00

Page 24




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Sports & Fitness Training/Digital Arts
& Media/lssue based
workshops/Creative Arts
Projects/Career Development
Training/Generic Club
Sessions/Youth Development &
Participation.

Improve health/Develop new creative IT skills/Raise
awareness of key issues.

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Docklands & Canary Wharf. Raise awareness of the financial industry
Ideas Store (Whitechapel) Improve understanding of accessing information

Leyton Lagoon (Swimming)
Brady Arts-cultural events

Develop teamwork, confidence and swimming
Raise awareness of community cultures.

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

University of East London - Tour
Windsor Safari Park
Kew Gardens

Gain better understanding of higher education and
overcome barriers to access.

Improve understanding of wildlife / Develop awareness

of horticulture.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
35 0

Number of young people per session: 15 0

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that St. Hilda's youth project has an active youth consultation

programme, as part of the Peer Leadershi
boys in project planning meetings and weekly planning and review meetings with staff. Briefing

p initiative. The project will include consultation with

sessions and debriefing sessions for every activity. Final evaluation of the project will be
undertaken by involving all key stakeholders at the end of the project.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be targeting young people living around Amold
Circus, Boundary Estate, and Weavers Ward who are at risk of anti-social behaviour and

exclusion from school. The project will be
and enhanced youth work curriculum. On-

site activities offer a wide range such as digital arts

and media, creative arts as well as youth development and participation.

The project will be operating for five weeks: Monday, Wednesday and Saturday. 11.00 to
13.00 and 14.00 to 16.00 on Monday and Wednesday and 9.30 to 15.30. 70 hours in total.

Page 25

offering a mix of recorded and accredited outcomes




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

St Hilda's East Community Centre

Address: 18 Club Row London E2 7EY
London E2 7TEY
Area served: LAP1\Weavers
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: St Hilda's Surjamuki Disabled Youth Project
Start date: 23/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 27/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,750
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 750
Total Income: 2,750

Amount recommended:

£ 1,400.00

Page 26




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Sports & Fitness Training/Digital Arts
& Media/lssue based
workshops/Creative Arts
Projects/Career Development
Training/Generic Club
Sessions/Youth Development &
Participation.

Improve health/Develop new creative IT skills/Raise
awareness of key issues.

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Docklands & Canary Wharf.
Ideas Store (Whitechapel)
Leyton Lagoon (Swimming)
Brady Arts-cultural events

Raise awareness of the financial industry
Improve understanding of accessing information
Develop teamwork, confidence and swimming
Raise awareness of community cultures.

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes.

University of East London - Tour
Windsor Safari Park
Kew Gardens

Gain better understanding of higher education and
overcome barriers to access.

Improve understanding of wildlife / Develop awareness
of horticulture.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
15 15

Number of young people per session: 8 8

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that St. Hilda's Surjamuki Disabled Youth Group has an active youth
consultation programme, as part of the Peer Leadership initiative. The project will include
consultation with young people in project planning meetings and weekly planning and review
meetings with staff. Briefing sessions and debriefing sessions for every activity. Final

evaluation of the project will be undertak

project.

en by involving all key stakeholders at the end of the

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be targeting young disabled people living around
Arnold Circus; Boundary Estate Weavers ward who are at risk of being socially excluded. The
project will be offering a mix of recorded and accredited outcomes and enhanced youth work
curriculum. On site activities offer a wide range such as digital arts and media, creative arts as
well as youth development and participation.

The project will be operating for five weeks: Monday, Wednesday and Saturday. 11.00 to
13.00 Monday, 17.00 to 21.00 on Wednesday and 9.30 to 15.30. 70 hours in total.

Page 27




H
§
H

Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: St Hilda's East Community Centre

Address: 18 Club Row London E2 7EY
London E2 7EY

Area served: LAP1\Weavers

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: St Hilda's Girls Youth Project
Start date: 23/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 27/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 3,050
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: -300
Other Sources: 750
Total Income: 2,750

Amount recommended:

£ 1,400.00

Page 28




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Sports & Fitness Training/Digital Arts
& Media/lssue based
workshops/Creative Arts
Projects/Career Development
Training/Generic Club
Sessions/Youth Development &
Participation.

Improve health/Develop new creative IT skills/Raise
awareness of key issues.

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Docklands & Canary Wharf, Raise awareness of the financial industry
Ideas Store (Whitechapel) Improve understanding of accessing information

Leyton Lagoon (Swimming)
Brady Arts-cultural events

Develop teamwork, confidence and swimming
Raise awareness of community cultures.

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

University of East London - Tour
Windsor Safari Park
Kew Gardens

Gain better understanding of higher education and
overcome barriers to access.

Improve understanding of wildlife / Develop awareness
of horticulture.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
0 0

Number of young people per session: 15 35

The application states that St. Hilda's Girls Youth Group has an active youth consultation

The project will be operating for five weeks; Monday, Wednesday and Saturday. 11.00 to
13.00 Monday, 17.00 to 21.00 on Wednesday and 9.30 to 15.30. 70 hours in total.

Page 29




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Attlee Youth and Community Centre

Address:

Attlee Youth & Community Centre .
5 Thrawl Street
London E16LT

Area served: LAP2
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk - Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Attlee Big Summer Fun Holiday Sessions
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 16,205
Charitable/Business: 11,500 Surplus/Deficit: 1
Other Sources: 2,706
Total Income: 16,206

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 30




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Healthy cooking workshops, Developing new skills, building confidence and self

photography, fashion and beauty esteem, and new experiences in planning and

workshop, T-shirt printing, arts and preparing for a fashion show.

crafts. .

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Local trips, cinema, theatre and visit Learn about history of fashion, and experience

to Victoria and Albert museum theatrical stage production and drama

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
110 32

Number of young people per session: 37 16

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:
The application states that Attlee holds regular consuitation sessions with young members; as
well as youth council meetings. Young people have offered ideas and suggestions on what

work independently and in small peer groups, to promote a responsible manner and ‘role
model' based behaviour.

Evaluation:

Attlee Youth and Community Centre are proposing a variety of daily educational workshops, as
well as a day trip to IMAX-Film, arts and crafts, photography, healthy cooking.

The workshops will run 5 days a week over the course of 5 weeks. The project will run daily
between the hours of 12:00 - 18:00 and will be operating over 100 hours.

Funding made up solely from LBTH sources, such as PAYP funding to support other activities
for young people.

Page 31




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Baitul Mamur Academy

Address: 85 Roman Road, .
London E2 0QN

Area served: LAP2

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
No Yes Yes No Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
No No Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Summer Supplementary Education Scheme
Start date: 29/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 02/09/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 1,950
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 50
Other Sources: 0
Total Income: 2,000

Amount recommended:

£ 0.00

Page 32




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Group workshops in English Build the confidence of young people for future
Literature, English Language and employment
Mathematics, Science and other core
subjects. . .
Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes-
Visit to Stepping Stones Farm Gain experience and knowledge of the area and farm
animals
Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
15 10
Number of young people per session: 10 16

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people and their families will be consulted on supplementary
learning.

Evaluation:

Baitul Marmur Academy are proposing a variety of supplemental learning opportunities, as well
as a day trip to Stepping Stones Farm.

The workshops will run 3 days a week over the course of 5 weeks. The project will run on
Monday, Wednesday and Saturday between the hours of 12:00 - 15:00 and will be operating
over 45 hours. Funding made up solely from the Summer Grants Programme.

Officers are unable to recommend a funding on this occasion as the application is incomplete
as the following documents were not received:

CRB for volunteer teacher, first aid certificate, annual accounts and report, health and safety
policy and youth service registration. The organisation has not been previously funded by this
programme or other youth service funding; therefore Officers do not hold any of the afore-
mentioned documents.

Page 33




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Horwood Estate Bangla School

Address:

| ¢/o 64 Newcourt House, Pott Street .
London E2 OEG

Area served:

LAP2\Bethnal Green South

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Horwood Estate Summer Programme
Start date: 01/08/2011 | Closing Date: | 27/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 5,000
Charitable/Business: 2,000 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 1,000
Total Income: 5,000

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 34




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Indoor games: Chess, carom board, Develop physically and in a recreational way. They will
table tennis, arts competition, ludo, also develop art skills, the Bengali mother tongue
cultural competitions & other board language and culturally
games -
Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Bethnal Green Childhood Museum Gain knowledge on historical information, the
Houses of Parliament environment and local ecology, natural scenery,
British Museum exposure to botany. Improve physical fitness. Create
Hyde Park political awareness.
Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Drusilla’'s Zoo Park Knowledge of different animals, their lifestyle and other
Hastings Seaside related facts. Sea life, centre visits
Hewitt's Fruits Farm Develop numeracy skills
Kew Gardens Names of fruits, trees etc
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
35 25
Number of young people per session: 17 15

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that the project has received overwhelming support from users in the
past. As a result the project will continue to arrange group sessions to consult local young

Evaluation:

The application states that the programme will be targeted at young people living around
Horwood Estate, specifically, Hollybush, Hereford, Ramsey Street, and Teesdale.

The programme will offer a drop-in 'style' centre for young people to engage in positive
activities. The project aims to have a lasting effect on young people within the borough

Zoo Park.

The project will run for four weeks operating at various times in the mornings and early
evenings. Project will run Monday and Tuesday 17:00 - 19:00, Wednesday and Thursday 9:00-
19:00, and Saturday 15:00 - 18:00. Over 100 Hours.

Page 35




Summary of Proposal

Summer Grants

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 36

Organisation: iLEAP Youth Consortium
| Address: Raaxo Youth Summer Activities '
The Toby Club
Vawdrey Close
London E1 4
Area served: LAP2
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Raxxo Youth Summer Activities
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 02/09/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 3,650
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 3,350
Other Sources: 5,000
Total Income: 7,000




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Drugs, alcohol, gang and sexual
awareness workshops
Music workshop

Gain greater awareness of healthy living and learn
music theory

@

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outéomes:

Trips to cinema, go-karts, Dockland
Sailing and Mile End Football Park

Develop organisational skills of planning and booking
tickets and venues. Improve confidence and create a
better understanding of the outdoor environment.

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Car drome, ice skating, bowling, bike
riding, Emirates football tournament

Learning new skills, working a team and having fun

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
50 0

Number of young people per session: 15 0

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that youth workers will consult with young people to ensure their ideas

are incorporated into the summer programme.

It will give young people a sense of ownership

and something positive in which to be involved.

Evaluation:

would not usually have access to. Activities will include a range of workshops of drug and
sexual awareness, sports and day trips. It will allow young people to build new relationships

and overcome local tensions through joint participation. The programme will also allow young

people to learn new skills.

The project will be operating for 5 weeks Monday-Friday for 30 hours a week; over 100 hours.

Page 37




Summary of Proposal

Summer Grants

Organisation:

Olga Education and Training Project

Address:

St. Margaret's House
Suite No: 7

15 Old Ford Road
Bethnal Green
London E2 9PL

Area served:

LAP2\Bethnal Green South

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Summer Programme
Start date: 24/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 09/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 1,997
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 3
Other Sources: 0
Total Income: 2,000

Amount recommended:

£ 1,000.00

Page 38




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Healthy living and drug awareness
workshops, Introduction to
volunteering and mentoring and CV
preparation. .

Gaining new skills, knowledge and qualifications
Increased self-esteem, improved well being and

personal development

-

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Visit to Canary Wharf and Dockland
Museum

Football and rounders

Web design, animation, digital
photography, henna

Developing creativity, working as a team, keeping fit

and healthy

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Children Museum and O2 Arena
Cinema

Increased knowledge and social skills

Increased knowledge and awareness of businesses

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
9 9
Number of young people per session: 9 9

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that the project will consult young people before the start of the
programme and incorporate their feedback in planning and delivery of activities.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be providing a range of activities and will engage
young people and encourage them to apply their skills in a more productive manner.

The activities aim to be stimulating,

workshops will assist the young people to become valued

members of society, thereby reducing social exclusion and diverting them from criminal

activities and anti-social behaviour.

The project will be operating for 2 weeks: Monday-

15.30. The project will be operating for a total of 48 hours and 9 days.

Saturday, from 11.00 to 13.00 and 13.30 to

Page 39




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Osmani Trust - Amaal Girls Project

Address: Osmani Centre .
Vallance Road
Whitechapel
London E1 5AB

Area served: LAP2\Spitalfields and Banglatown

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Amaal Summer Wave
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 10,100
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 8,100
Total Income: 10,100

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 40




Programme details:

r(—)n-si’te Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Arts and crafts, clay modelling,
jewellery making, canvas painting,
knitting/stitching, flower arranging,
spray art, dance choreography,
Healthy cooking, Issue focused
workshops on self harm, domestic
abuse, substance misuse, peer
pressure. Sports.

Social and personal development, peer education, gain
recognised qualification - Duke of Edinburgh Award,
ASDAN and AQA, Physical development and
improving mental wellbeing.

“

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Visit local farms and parks

Appreciation of nature, use of local facilities and
improve sense of responsibility

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Theatre, ice skating, laser shooting

Physical and social development, reward participation

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
0 20
Number of young people per session: 0 40

Level of Young people’s involvement

in planning and service delivery:

under supervision and members wi

The application states that consultation sessions will be run with local
their needs and interests. Young volunteers will be given the opportu
Il be allocated responsibility during

young women to identify
nity to lead sessions
delivery of sessions.

Evaluation:

The application states that the

empowering them,
provisions through the provisi
the summer holiday.

The project will be operatin
in total.

project will attempt to engage socially excluded and isolated

women from ethnic minority backgrounds, with the objective of
em to develop skills and i
on of a structured, educati

ncrease access to mainstream
onal and enjoyable experience during

g for 5 weeks, Monday - Friday from 11.00 to 17.00. Over 100 hours

Page 41




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Osmani Development Trust

Address: Osmani Youth Centre
Vallance Road
London E1 5AB
Area served: LAP2\Spitalfields and Banglatown

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: OT Youth Summer Programme
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 20/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 10,000
Charitable/Business: 8,000 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 0
Total Income: 10,000

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 42




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Job Surgery
Healthy Cooking
Apprentice project

.

Provide support with CV writing, application letters,
interview techniques, training and job opportunities.
Promote healthy eating

Generating fundraising ideas . .

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Outdoor sports
Annual football tournament
Ten Pin Bowling

Team work, relationship building and staying fit
Organisational skills and encouragement of teams
Developing new skills

Ice skating.
Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Car drome Give young people an early opportunity learn about

Snowboarding

road safety and taking theory tests. Explore
challenging and stimulating activity and explore and
consider alternative interests

Complete D of E bronze expedition

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
200 0

Number of young people per session: 25 0

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people (Members of the youth club) are part of the user
consultation, research, planning and delivery of the programme.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be providing an open service to all young people, ]
particularly those 'hard to reach’

system.

Positive activities will be provided helping beneficiaries reach their full potential. The
programme will provide a generic service aiding young people with issues such as CV writing,
parental responsibility, healthy food.

The project will be operating for four weeks: Monday - Friday between 14.00 to 17.00 and
18.00 to 21.00 and from 9.00 to 19.00 on Saturday. Over 100 hours in total.

who are NEET or have been involved in the criminal justice

Page 43



Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Somali Education and Cultural Project

Address: 180/182 Mile End Road -
London E1 1DN
Area served: LAP2\Bethnal Green South

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Fantastic Summer Plan
Start date: 24/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 04/09/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 1,420
Charitable/Business: 7,612 Surplus/Deficit: 8,192
Other Sources: 0
Total Income: 9,612

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 44




z
H
:
:
H
i

Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Drugs abuse and violence workshops | Raise awareness of the dangers of substance misuse

Healthy eating and exercise Maintain a healthy eating and living lifestyle

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes-

Ice skating Learn to work as a group

Canoeing Play completive sports

London Eye Build life skills and team spirits

Swimming Build self-confidence

Climbing Respect their peer

Table tennis

Football

Horse riding

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Broadstairs Beach Enjoy fun day out and Ilearn about maritime

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
18 21

Number of young people per session: 16 17

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people will be involved by taking part in choosing, helping to
organise the summer activities and being volunteers.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be based at the Tarling Centre. The proposal is to
deliver a range of activities over summer for young people in the borough, particularly those in
LAPs 1-3. Project will target young people at risk from crime, social exclusion and gay or
lesbian young people.

On site activities will include workshops on drug abuse as well as healthy eating. Local trips
will involve physical activities such as Ice Skating, Swimming and Football.

The project will be operating for five weeks: Monday - Sunday open 10.30 - 17.00 (Monday -
Thursday) and 12.00 - 16.00 (Friday - Sunday). Total in excess of 100 hours.

The organisation is anticipating £7612 from BBC Children in Need.

Page 45




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Weavers Adventure Playground Association

Address:

c/o Oxford House

Derbyshire Street
London E2 6HG
Area served: LAP2\Bethnal Green South

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Having Fun
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 6,365
Charitable/Business: 200 Surplus/Deficit; 280
Other Sources: 4,445
Total Income: 6,645

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 46




Programme details:

| On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Adventure Play - use of outdoor Social interaction & integration with children with
structures including swings, climbing, | special needs, other cultures due to playground being
etc. Arts & crafts - various i.e. paper multi-cultural.

Mache / Mastery workshops / .
Iworkshops Indoor/outdoor sport - Having fun through play and physical games. Such as
football, rounders, tennis, table tennis, | run outs own risk management.

volleyball, basketball. Camp building.

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Visits to other adventure playgrounds/ | Interaction with new peers. Experience of new types of
Visits to museums & activity centres play. Travel by public transport and general

Ice skating, and swimming educational awareness.

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Camping - Not funded by Summer Survival skills team building , interactions with peers /

Grants Cooking and healthy eating programs / Raft building,
innervated physical skills (assault course, rope
climbing etc)

Fire making and safety awareness.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
390 345

Number of young people per session: 320 200

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that it has a young persons committee who are involved with most
aspect of the playgrounds activities and are involved in planning our activities al| year round
and throughout the summer. They do this through suggestion boxes, discussion groups, verbal
contact with staff and surveys. Young people sit on the management committee and interview
panels.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be targeting young people at risk of anti-social
behaviour and exclusion from school. Offering a mix of recorded and accredited outcomes and

bring children off the streets and into a safe and sound environment.

The project will be operating for four weeks: Monday - Friday, between 13.00 and 17.00. Over
100 hours in total.

Page 47




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Ocean Youth Connexions

Address:

Stepping Stones Farm
Stepney Way
London, London E1 3DG

Area served: LAP3
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Ocean Youth Connexions
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 25/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,400
Charitable/Business: 400 Surplus/Deficit: 2,000
Other Sources: 2,000
Total Income: 4,400

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 48




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning O

Pool competition, table tennis, table
football, video games, board games,
group discussions, party games,
BBQ, estate clear-up, "shout at your
councillor"

utcomes:

Feeling responsible for own environment, learning new
skills, personal safety, career guidance, personal

development understan

4

ding how politics works

Al

Local Trips:

Educational Learning O

utcomes:

Cinema and bowling

Team building, learning
esteem, values and skil

new disciplines, increased self-
Is

Day Trips:

Educational Learning O

utcomes:

Ice skating, London Eye, Science
Museum, Seaside trip and a Prison
trip

Planning and participati
Tower Hamlets. Gain k
life behind bars.

ng in travelling outside of
nowledge of history. Reflect on

Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
75 25
LNumber of young people per session: 25 5
|

Level of Young people’s involvement in

The application states that the project will organise a consultatio

Evaluation:

100 hours in total.

L

The application states that the project will be ta
backgrounds, some of whom are NEET.

The programme will provide positive activities for
day trips outside the borough, such as jce skating, cinema, bowling and London Eye.

Page 49

rgeting challenging teenagers from BME

=

young people to get involved with as well as

The project will be operating for five weeks: Monday to Thursday: between 15.00 and 20.00.




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Redcoat Youth Project
Address: St Georges Town Hall . .
236 Cable Street

London E1 0BL

Area served: LAP3\St Dunstan's and Stepney Green

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Project Description:

Name: Summer Active

Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011

Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,000
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 8,468
Other Sources: 8,468

Total Income: 10,468

Amount recommended:
£ 2,000.00

Page 50



Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Workshops on Sexual health, drugs
and recent deaths of club members
due to driving dangerously (Joy
riding) -

Drop in session for help filling in forms
and information about courses for
those leaving school.

Arts and craft

To exchange ideas and concepts on the issues. Be
healthy and stay safe under the curriculum
Supporting young people into further education and
training. .

Design and produce a piece of art work

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Swimming Fun day out to encourage healthy living.

Cinema

Bowling

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Fruit Picking Encourage young people to eat health organic food as

Stubbers activity centre well as enjoy the outdoors.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
50 15

Number of young people per session: 0 0

Level of Young people’s involvement in

planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people have already

do over the summer period

identified the activities they would like to

via feedback and consultation.

Evaluation:

The application states that the

project will provide meaningful activities for young boys at risk

from exclusion and anti social behaviour. This project will be based at St Georges Town Hall.

Workshops will be based around sexual health, drop in sessions and arts and crafts. Local

trips and day drips will also be
Activity Centre.

provided such as Swimming and Cinema / Fruit Picking and

The project will be operating for 4 weeks.

Page 51




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Stifford TJIRS Community Centre

Address:

2-6 Cressy Place .
Stepney
London E1 3JG

Area served:

LAP3\St Dunstan's and Stepney Green

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Stifford Summer Project
Start date: 22/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 03/09/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 17,100
Charitable/Business: 12,250 Surplus/Deficit: 800
Other Sources: 3,650
Total Income: 17,900

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 52




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Board Games (incl. Chess and Carom
Board Competition)
Anti-social behaviour workshops

Develop Team Spirit/Promote Healthy Competition.

Photography Workshop .

Art Competition

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

1. Football Training and Tournament Physical Exercise / Sports Skills / Gain Knowledge of
2. Bowling local facilities.

3. Ice Skating

4. Swimming (Male & Female
Separate sessions)

9. Visit to Shadwell Basin (Climbing,
High Rope, Canoeing & Sailing)

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Isle of Wight/Brighton/Orpington Fruit
Farm/London Zoo//London Aquarium

Visits/ Gain understanding of fruit and vegetables /
Gain insight into animals / learn about scientific

(optional) / Science Museum. discoveries.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
20 15

Number of young people per session: 15 30

Level of Young people’s involvement

in planning and service delivery:

The application states that consultation will

b

On-site workshops will include photography,
involve sports such as football, badminton, t
opportunity to go on day trips in and outside

Housing and Heritage Fund.

The project will be o
between 11.00 and

perating for five wee
17.00. Over 100 hou

board games and art. Off- site activities will
ennis, swimming and bowling. There will be the
London. The project will be partly funded by Swan

ks; Mon
rs in tot

day - Wednesday,
al.

Friday and Saturday,

Page 53



Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Swan
Address: 10-16 Chrisp Street N
Poplar

London E14 6LL

Area served: LAP3

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
No Yes Yes No Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
No No No No
Project Description:
Name: Summer Activities Programme 2011
Start date: 01/08/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 12,800
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 10,800
Total Income: 12,800

Amount recommended:

£ 0.00

Page 54




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Awareness Raising workshops
Art and craft sessions
Indoor games

Raise awareness on various youth related issues such
as drug abuse, healthy eating etc.

Improve creativity skills

Help young people to work together

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Docklands Museum

Visit to offices in Canary Wharf
Local parks for sports

Local cinemas

Improve social skills
Enhance knowledge on local history
Enable them to acquire knowledge on local businesses

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Day trips to sea sides, museums, zoo,
and city tour and fruit farms etc.

Gain knowledge on wider areas

Involvement with activities to stay healthy and fit
Provide an opportunity to research and educational
development.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
60 40

Number of young people per session: 35 25

Level of Young people’s involvement in lanning and service delivery:
ry

The application states that a planning session will be arranged with the young people who were
involved in 2010, parents and the activities provider. Parents and young people will also be
involved in selecting the activities provider.

Evaluation:

The application states that Swan Housing wishes outsource its summer project to a third party
organisation. The organisation has previously not been funded by summer grants.

The planned projects include arts and crafts, indoor games, visits to Canary Wharf and local
parks and cinemas, day trips to the seaside, farms, museums, and zoo. The project is intended

for young people in Laps 3, 6 and 7.

The application states that the project will be operating for four weeks: Monday - Friday.
Details of CRB checks, insurance, first aid, staff training and start and finishing times will be

confirmed once a provider is selected.

Officers are unable to recommend funding on this occasion as we would want to ensure that all
providers meet the requirements of the Youth Service.

Page 55




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Whitechapel Youth Project (LBTH)
Address: Whitechapel Centre
Myrdle Street

London E1 1HL

Area served: LAP3\Whitechapel

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Whitechapel Summer Project
Start date: 15/08/2011 | Closing Date: | 25/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 1,100 Total Expenditure: 2,516
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 1,416
Total Income: 2,516

Amount recommended:

£ 1,600.00

Page 56




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Certificate in Health & Fitness (level
2)
Club Tournament

-~

Enhance young people knowledge of understanding of
Health & fitness and provide them with the opportunity
to measure their personal health & fitness levels. Unite
local young people by bringing them together to break
down barriers.

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

London Aquarium

British Museum

Victoria and Albert Museum
Bowling & Cinema

Opportunity to have an up close and personal view of
life under water. Engage with unique historical
collection from across the world. Improved health and
fitness, body tone and confidence.

Swimming

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
15 15

Number of young people per session: 10 10

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people are involved in the planning and delivery of the
programme. Young people are consulted by way of canvassing their views & comments on
workshops, group discussions and information session. This will include looking at equality of
access and opportunity for them. The project also uses the summer grant guidelines and LBTH
curriculum framework to identify young people needs & interests.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be targeting young people involved in anti social
behaviour and are at risk of social exclusion. The project is proposing a range of activities,

including sports and day trips.

The project will be operating for two weeks; Monday — Saturday.

Page 57




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Bijoy Youth Group

Address: UNIT 29, 566 CABLE STREET, - .
London E1W 3HB
Area served: LAP4\Shadwell
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Summer Play Scheme
Start date: 01/08/2011 | Closing Date: | 19/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,740
Charitable/Business: 1,000 Surplus/Deficit: 460
Other Sources: 200
Total Income: 3,200

Amount recommended:

£ 1,800.00

Page 58




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Art Project - Using different Targeting Somali and Black African youths to
techniques to enable young people to | encourage positive activities and steer young people
produce stunning pieces of art work - away from ASB.

Five a side Tournament - Shadwell The project will run for five weeks, offering three
Park. Cricketing skills - for 11 to 13 sessions a week.

age group

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Go-Karting Mile End park The children will be familiarised, motivated and

30 young people to attend Go-Karting | encouraged to participate, recognising strengths and
Team challenge - Shadwell park - 11- | weakness and enjoy other young children's company.
16 yrs Using lots of physical activities, team challenges help
30 boys and girls them to develop their skills at working

Visit to Stratford Station and
surrounding Olympic 2012 Park
Visit Altab Ali Park Shaheed Minar

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
British Natural History Museum, Raise awareness about the past and present and
Dockland building sites develop a sense of chronology, by ordering events and

objects and making distinctions.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
25 15

Number of young people per session: 18 12

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that there will be an opportunity to become volunteers and represent the
young people through the youth forum. The children will respond imaginatively, to the various
challenges that they encounter in the out door activity.

Evaluation:

The project will offer a variety of on and off site activities to young people. The proposed
programmes are designed to raise young people awareness on healthy living, stretch their
body through activities; make more of leisure and enhance their ability for building for the
future. The application states that young people will be off the street, deterring them from
getting involved with substance misuse, anti-social behaviour and crime.

This project will run for four weeks, Monday to Friday between the hours 10:00 - 1600. 90
hours in total.

Funding will be made up from LBTH Summer Fun Grant and Charitable Trusts.

Page 59




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Bishop Challoner - Wapping Youth Club

Address:

Tench Street
Wapping
London E1W 2QD

Area served:

LAP4\St Katherine's and Wapping

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Wapping Youth Summer Programme
Start date: 01/08/2011 | Closing Date: | 25/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 5,050
Charitable/Business: 400 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 2,650
Total Income: 5,050

Amount recommended:

£ 1,600.00

Page 60




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Short Graffiti project

Pool competition

Table tennis coaching & competition
Board games. Group discussions
Party games / Funday

Making individuals responsible for their environment &
surroundings. Inter-action with peers.

Participation in activities. New skills learned.

Made new friends. Learnt to respect facilities &
resources.

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

John Orwell sport centre.
Swimming pool.

Shadwell basin (water sports)
Festival.

Developing links with other agencies, learning new
skills, appreciating sports safety aspects of the
activities and having fun.

Rock climbing.

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Ice skating (Lee Valley) Change of social / economical environment.

Water sports Encouraged to travel beyond east London & to gain

Seaside confidence / challenges & experiences.

Theme park Experiences of travel by public transport.

Bowling Learn discipline of sports & outdoors.

Cinema Learn to be independent

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
85 15

Number of young people per session: 30 8

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that the programme will arrange consuitation meetings with members to
draw up the final programme of summer activities Young people will obtain certificates,
awards and recognition for participation & performance. Young people will be valued & helped
to take up new skills & any further support as club members.

Evaluation:

This project is looking to support boys and young men living in St Katharine and Wapping
wards who may be at risk of anti-social behaviour. Boys and young men will be given the

The summer programme will include a

to the cinema.

range of indoor and outdoor Sports and games and trips

The programme will operate 5 days a week. Monday - Friday. 4 hours per day. 10.00 - 12.00
and 14.00 - 16.00. Over 80 hours a week in total.

Page 61




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Bishop Challoner - Young Women's Development Work

Address:

Bishop Challoner Catholic Collegiate School
352 Commercial Road,
London E1 OLB

Area served: LAP4
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Young Women's Development Project - Village Club
Start date: 01/08/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 4,600
Charitable/Business: 400 Surplus/Deficit: 400
Other Sources: 2,600
Total Income: 5,000

Amount recommended:

£ 1,600.00

Page 62




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Glass/Canvas Painting Participation in activities.
Taal design Gaining social skills.
Board games Making new friends.
Workshops : Learnt respect facilities & resource.
Garden planting Making individual responsible for their environment &
Group discussion surrounding.
Indoor sports Interaction with peers and improve behaviour
Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
John Orwell Sport centre Developing links with other agencies, learning new
Whitechapel Sports Centre skills, enjoy and achieve and learn safety and maintain
Swimming pool. healthy lifestyle
Shadwell basin (water sport)
Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Fruit Picking Experiences of travel by public transport and being in
London Zoo public space. Learn discipline of sports & outdoors.
Go Carting Learn to be independent. Gain knowledge on history.
Cinema Increase motivation self esteem values & skills.
Bowling Change of behaviour, social skills
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls

0 25
Number of young people per session: 0 40

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that the programme will enable girls and young women to fully take part

and gain a sense of productiveness and happiness over summer. The girls and young women

will obtain certificates, find recognition and excel themselves by receiving new skills and ideas.

The programme will make a difference in their lives as they will be able to take part and take up
opportunities.

Evaluation:

This project is looking to target young women living in Lap 4 who do not attend any other youth
provision. Young women will be given the opportunity to learn new skills, achieve and have fun
in a safe environment. Through providing a welcoming and safe environment, young people
will have the chance to talk to youth workers about feelings and concerns to get advice.

On site activities include Glass and Canvass Painting, Taal Design, Board Games, Workshops,
and Indoor Sports, Day Trips in and out of the borough.

This project will run for four weeks, Monday to Friday between the hours 11:00 - 1300 and
14.00 - 16.00 . 80 hours in total.

Page 63




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Ensign Youth Club

‘Address: : Wellclose Square-
off The Highway
London E1 8HY

Area served: LAP4\Shadwell

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Ensign Youth Club
Start date: 26/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 18/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 1,800 Total Expenditure: 2,756
Charitable/Business: 300 Surplus/Deficit: 3,176
Other Sources: 3,832
Total Income: 5,932

Amount recommended:

£ 1,500.00

Page 64




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Indoor/Outdoor games Improved physical fitness, effective communication,
Sports activities & tournaments participation and team work skills. Improved

ICT & Internet use for jobs, training, knowledge/ skills on use of computers, job and other

legal and safe driving theory practice | web sites. Preparing CVs and/or. job application form.
CV & interview techniques workshop | Increased self confidence, self esteem.

Public speaking & presentation skills
workshop

Creative art workshops/ competition

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
60 20

Number of young people per session: 25 12

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that meetings have been held meetings with young people to discuss
activities they want to include and how they would like the programme to be run. This includes
working together on risk assessments, programme design, delivery and evaluation of the
project.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be targeted at young people who are 'at risk’ of crime,
as well as a weekly 'girls only' session. Young people will be engaged in positive activities that
promote building self-confidence and self worth, as well as developing team work skills that can
be used to add support to CV's, training applications, and national records of achievements.
They will have somewhere to go, and something to do that will improve their abilities and skills
to move forward with their lives as positive individuals and deter them from being 'at risk’ and
being socially excluded.

The project will operate for 4 weeks, 3 days each week from Tuesday to Thursday from 14.00
to 20.00, a total of 72 hours.

Page 65




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Martineau Estate

Address: Bishop Challoner School n .
London
Area served: LAP4\Shadwell
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Summer Holiday Programme
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 25/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,000
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 2,000
Other Sources: 2,000
Total Income: 4,000

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 66




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Table Tennis Sessions Enjoying and achieving
Badminton sessions

Multi Sports

Play Station 3
Board games
WII games
Pool

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Bowling Enjoying and achieving and being healthy
Cinema
Ice Skating
Cycling

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Day outing to Southend Enjoying and achieving and being healthy
Woolwich water front

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
30 0

Number of young people per session: 20 0

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that the project will invite young people to attend a consultation meeting
in the youth centre to get involved in the planning and running of the summer programme.

Evaluation:

The application states that the Project will be open to all young people within the Lap 4 area. |

The project will be operating from Monday - Thursday between the hours 13.00 to 20.00. Over
100 hours.

Funding will be made up largely from LBTH sources and the balance made up from in-kind
support.

Page 67



Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Newark Youth London

Address: 416H Sims House, Commercial Road
London E10LQ

Area served:; LAP4\Shadwell

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Summer Programme 2011
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 4,530
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: -2,030
Other Sources: 500
Total Income: 2,500

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 68




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Indoor Activities - Arts & Crafts, Pool,
Table Tennis, Board Games,
Computer Games.

Outdoor Activities - Football, Cricket,
Rounders

Develop inter-personal, social skills and
communication skills.

Learn how to work as part of a team

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Greenwich Park Picnic & Outdoor Develop inter-personal, social Skills and
Games communication skills.

Cinema

Restaurant Meal Learn how to work as part of a team
Swimming

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Ten pin bowling
Trip to Southend

Develop communication skills and hand and eye co-
ordination, develop personal and social skills, activity

Golf for physical education

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
40 15

Number of young people per session: 20 5

Level of Young people’s involvement in lanning and service delivery:
g ry

The application states that the followin

Open Day

g medium was used: Consultation, Suggestion Box,

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will target BME young people at risk from negative peer

groups (drugs and gang violence)

The project will give young people the o
community cohesion and create a bette

pportunity to participate in positive activities, improve
r environment to live.

The project will be operating for 5 weeks, Monday- Friday from 14.00 to 19.00, over 100 hours.

Page 69




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Society Links

Address: 1 80 John Fisher Street- .
London E1 8LP
Area served: LAP4\St Katherine's and Wapping

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Safety Workshop
Start date: 01/08/2011 | Closing Date: | 12/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 1,000 Total Expenditure: 2,000
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 1,000
Total Income: 2,000

Amount recommended:

£ 1,000.00

Page 70




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

AQA workshop - 5 days repeated x 2 | Learning about new experiences and skills on personal
weeks with various young people. safety, team work and increased confidence.
Participants will learn how to safely

use.the internet, explain Do's and .

Don'ts, including rules and regulations
and where to get help if bullied. Also
table sports, arts and crafts.

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
20 20

Number of young people per session: 10 10

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people helped to develop the workshop and have chosen the
topic "Community Safety" and informed staff what they would like to see in the content.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be targeting young people living around Royal Mint
and Peabody estates. The safety workshop will be delivered from a fully functional computer
resourced building on John Fisher Street. The project is intended to educate young people
about community safety as well as internet safety and bullying which will help them feel safer
and more confident as young people.

The project will be operating for two weeks: Monday - Friday between 11.00 and 16.00. 50
hours in total.

Page 71




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Sports Network Council
| Address: . Unit 4, Whitechapel Centre .
Myrdle Street

London E1 1HL

Area served: LAP4

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: SNC Summer Projects
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 27/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 4,560
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: -2,250
Other Sources: 310
Total Income: 2,310

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 72




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Arts and Crafts/Snooker/Nintendo Wii Learning to Draw/ Painting Pictures/Fun and
Games/ Board Games/Photography Enjoyable/Discipline/Learn about professional cameras
and take pictures

«| Local Trips: - Educational Learning Outcomes: .

Swimming Lessons/ Local Park/Local | Health Benefits/Fun/Learn How to Swim/Educational
Farm/10 Pin Bowling

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Outdoor activities/picnic and Museum History and Heritage / Healthy Eating
visit
Day trips to Fruit Farm - Orpington

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
250 12

Number of young people per session: 18 8

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people will be planning the activities that they would like to
'| participate in. This will be done through suggestion boxes and through interaction,
questionnaires and an open day

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be targeting young people living around Whitechapel,
Wapping, Shadwell and Cannon Street areas who at risk of crime and ASB.

The project will provide sports activities as well as arts and crafts, and day trips.
The project will be operating for four weeks: Monday - Saturday, running at various times

starting at mostly at 11.00 and finishing at 14.00. On Tuesday and Friday it runs evening
sessions from about 18.00 to 21.00 and 12.00 to 16.00 on Saturday. 100 hours in total.

Page 73




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Thames Bengali Association
Address: Shadwell Gentre ‘ -
455 The High Way
London E1W 3HP
Area served: LAP4
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Summer Project 2011
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 05/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,000
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 0
Total Income: 2,000

Amount recommended:

£ 1,000.00

Page 74




Programme details:

| On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Chess games, Ludo, Puzzles, Table Learning new skills, having fun and being motivated
Tennis, Carom board; Arts & Crafts and working as part of a team building

and watching

educational and entertainment .
programmes on CDs, videos and TV
5-a-side football tournament

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Attlee Children Centre Taking partin a range of sporting activities and raising
Bethnal Green Children Museum, awareness of being healthy

Football for boys and girls in Stepney
Football Pitch and Shadwell Garden
Indoor activity Shadwell Centre

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Greenwich Museum Learn about Greenwich meantime
Greenwich Observatory Observe the Solar system

Day and Night World Map
Sunrise and sunset times
Moonrise and moonset times

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
25 21

Number of young people per session: 21 16

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people are encouraged to participate in the planning and
delivery of services.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be targeting young people in Lap 4 to give them an
opportunity to learn about healthy living and play in a safe and trusted environment, exploring
and tackling issues and problems they face such as social safety. On-site activities include
board games, arts and crafts and watching television. There will also be 3 trip to Greenwich
Museum.

The project will be operating for two weeks: Monday - Saturday, between 10.00 and 14.00. 48
hours in total.

Page 75



Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: The Rooted Forum (TRF)
Address: Tarling East Community-Centre
63 Martha Street
Shadwell
London E1 2PA
Area served: LAP4
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days Staff police Appropriate
completed educational prog. checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Trained Risk Insurance Approved
Aider Assessor activities
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Summer Youth Group
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: | 2,000 Total Expenditure: 6,618
Charitable/Business: | 2,000 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 2,618
Total Income: 6,618

Amount recommended:

£ 1,800.00

Page 76




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Debates, workshops and discussions
on issues impacting upon young
people - Rights-Human Wrongs,
Drugs in the Community, Gangs,
Weapons & Crime

Develop presentation skills. Instil a sense of citizenship
and belonging. Gain understanding of community
issues. Raise awareness of tolerance and diversity.
Promote healthy living and lifestyles. Develop new
skills

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Kendo and Kali - Self Defence
Aerobics

Encourage the usage of community resources
Develop confidence and self-esteem

Gardening Promote leadership and team work
Develop social and interpersonal skills
Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes-
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
50 0
Number of young people per session: | 25 0

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that feedback from consultations and evaluation sessions held with
young people at the end of 2010 summer programme has helped to inform the application;
incorporating suggestions and recommendations to reflect the needs of the target group.

Further consultation sessions will be held prior to the start of the summer programme in order

to finalise the programme.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be targeted at young people at risk and with a variety
of needs, including those engaged or at risk of engaging in anti-social behaviour, criminality
and substance misuse. Some of them have anti-social behaviour orders against them. In
addition, some will have issues relating to truancy, have left education early or have been
permanently excluded from full time education. Some of the participants will also be in social
services care, engaged in YOT and referred from YIP, Connexions and local schools.

The project will be operating for five weeks; Monday, Wednesday and Friday between14.00-
17.00 and 18.00-21.00. 90 hours in total.

Page 77




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Bow Bengali Forum
Address: : PO Box-61140 .
London

LONDON E3 9BN.

Area served: LAP5\Bow East

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes No Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes No Yes
Project Description:
Name: BBF Summer Holiday Play Scheme 2011
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 02/09/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 4,750
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 2,750
Total Income: 4,750

Amount recommended:

£ 900.00

Page 79




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Indoor games: Skills of indoor games e.g. table tennis snooker, chess,
Yogalexercise: badminton
ICT: Skills/techniques of meditation and breathing exercises
Outdoors games: . with clarifications of physical, moral and spiritual well-
being.
Keyboard skills, skills to make leaflets and posters, CV
writing
Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Hewitt's Fruit Farm, Sidcup Picnic, healthy eating etc.
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
16 14
Number of young people per session: 13 12

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that the project has already organised 3 consultation meetings with
young people.

Evaluation:

The summer holiday programme will be targeted at young people in Lap 5 who are at risk of I
social exclusion.

A minimum of 25 young people at risk will be kept off street and safe from risk of committing
petty crimes; they will be engaged in indoor and outdoor pursuits to learn new skills in a setting
ensuring teamwork, social and cooperation skills and physical and emotional well-being.

The programme will be operating for 5 weeks: Monday, Tuesday and Thursday, from 10:00 to
13:00. 45 hours in total.

Officers recommend funding subject to confirmation of insurance cover for this project and CRB
checks.

Page 80



Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Old Ford Housing Association
Address: - 73 Usher Road . -
Bow

London E3 2HS

Area served: LAP5

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Project Description:

Name: Summer Streets

Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 19/08/2011

Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 5,960
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: -3,960
Other Sources: 0

Total Income: 2,000

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 81



Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Accreditations. Media Workshops Certification of Achievement-AQA/ASDAN, Cooking for
Sexual Health. Healthy peers and older people in Bow, maintaining a healthy
Cooking/Eating. Food and Hygiene balance in food. Awareness of the effects of drugs &
Conflict and Resolution Level 1 BTEC customer service and work skills, City &

Old Ford Good Neighbours Day Event | Guilds level 1 bike Mechanics
Bow Festival/Event. Life Line Drugs
Advisory. Bike Maintenance

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes-

Swimming - York Hall Tackling Obesity, gain confidence with peers,

Music Workshops swimming. Learning Engineering in Music Studio, gain
accreditation

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Football - Beckton Power League Tackling Obesity, healthy lifestyle and fitness

Ice Skating - Lea Valley Fun and Exercise

Bowling - Beckton Learn how to bowl

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
40 25
Number of young people per session: 30 20

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that the project will be working with Eastside Steering Group to support
and plan the summer streets programme. Young people were nominated by their peers to
represent them in planning and organising the Summer Streets Programme.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be targeting young men and women who are at risk
of violence and antisocial behaviour. Young people at risk of offending, teenage parents. The

Young people will be made to feel like they are included in all the programmes activities - they
will be participating with peer groups, befriending new young people and gaining new
challenges.

The project will be operating for four weeks: Monday to Sunday from 12.00 to 18.00.
This is a joint application to support two projects. In previous years the organisation has

provided two separate applications for boys, girls and outreach work. This year they are
providing all these elements to offer value for money.

Page 82




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Streets Of Growth
Address: Kingsley Hall . .
Powis Road

London E3 3HJ

Area served: LAPS
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: ArXcite and Bike Restoration Enterprise Programme
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 23/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 6,900
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: -600
Other Sources: 4,300
Total Income: 6,300

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 83




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Bike restoration programme leading | Raise awareness among young people of the
to accreditation in Level 1 AQA and environmental benefits using recycled bikes.
BTEC in Personal Leadership and Learn new skills

Work Employability Skills, Bike
Maintenance and Road Safety

ArXcite - an apprenticeship and
leadership programme in art
techniques and art skills

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Spitalfields Market Learn about customer service skills and experience
like in the working environment.

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Redbridge Cycling Centre Experience the fun and competitive side of cycling and
being safe.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls ]

60 20
Number of young people per session: 10 8

Level of Young people’s involvement in lanning and service delivery:
ry

The application states that Streets of Growth Youth forum are the key leads in the planning of
the programme leading in consultation with young people. The organisation will also hold a
series of drop-in consultations. Al young people involved in planning will also be involved in the
delivery of activities, working alongside staff where appropriate and safe.

Evaluation:

conscious choices away from anti-social behaviour and criminal activity. Building confidence
with young people to reach higher goals and personal potential. Foster positive relationships
and help to develop skills which raise awareness and find positive ways into helping the
community.

The project will be operating for four weeks: Monday-Friday: between 11.00 -19.00. Over 100
hours in total.

Page 84



Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Bromley By Bow Community Organisation (BBBCO)

Address:

Marner Centre .
Marner Primary School
Devas Street

London E3 3LL

Area served: LAP6\Bromley by Bow
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Summer Olympics
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 02/09/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 4,900
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 2,900
Total Income: 4,900

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 85




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Football. Basketball. Lacrosse. Learn new sporting skills
Squash. Cricket. Hockey. Badminton Reduce territorial disputes during school holidays
Tennis. Athletics Divert young people from negative activities
Maths and English classes Encourage young people to participate positive
community issues. Promote academic achievements

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Visits to the theatre, art galleries Engage in local culture and history
Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Sightseeing and visiting places of Learn about historical sites and British heritage
interest outside the borough Inspire young people by exposing them to creative arts
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls

40 40
Number of young people per session: 30 30

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that the project Successfully organised half term and Easter campaigns
as a pilot programme. Young people have completed their CSLA training. The summer project
is intended to encourage them to plan and deliver the summer activities with the skills they
have acquired during their previous experiences. Young people also have expressed an
interest in volunteering for this project.

Evaluation:

The application states that young people will be off the street, preventing them from getting
involved with substance misuse, antisocial behaviour and crime.

This project will run for five weeks, Monday to Friday between the hours 10:00 - 1400. 100
hours in total.

Funding will be made up from LBTH Summer Grant and Charitable Trusts. and Venue hire

Page 86



Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Kingsley Hall Community Centre Limited

Address:

Powis Road . -
Bow
London E3 3HJ

eArea served: LAP6\Bromley by Bow
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Kingsley Hall's Bangladeshi Women's Summer School
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 09/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 3,650
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: -1,650
Other Sources: 0
Total Income: 2,000

Amount recommended:

£ 800.00

Page 87




Programme details:

| On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Cultural studies leading towards
certificate of achievement.

Increase their understanding of their cultural traditions.
Become physically active and participate in play

Football activities
-Basket ball Express their creativity

Arts and crafts

Charity fundraising

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Family Day out in Victoria Park

Sports day with many fun games to play by all the
family

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
0 25
Number of young people per session: 0 25

Level of Young people’s involvem

ent in planning and service delivery:

The application states that

and football.

girls and young women have suggested ideas for the project such
as making charity boxes and cards. The boys have also s

uggested junk modelling, table tennis

Evaluation:

hours in total.

The application states that the project will look to en
the Bengali community who do not have access to

The programme will look to help isolated and disadvantaged Bengali children and
to take part in creative activities with a specific leisure and sports activities.

gage young excluded women and girls from
other opportunities.

young people

The project will be operating for 2 weeks from Monday to Thursday between10.00 to 15.00. 40

Page 88




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Ocean Somali Community Association

Address:

Concordia:Community Centre
Railway Arches 421-420 Burdett Road
London E3 4AA

Area served:

LAP6\Mile End East

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Youth Summer Extravagance
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 31/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,000
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 0
Total Income: 2,000

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 89




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Drug abuse and violence work shops
Cultural awareness workshops

Create an awareness of the danger of getting addicted
to drugs and connection between drug abuse and

Healthy eating and exercise violence. Improved lifestyles
workshops . .
Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Football Tournament - boys 5 a-side
teams

Community Athletics day at Mile End
Stadium

Indoor basketball and football for girls
Cultural and educational programmes

Team building

Promote Healthy lifestyle by doing activities and
participating in sport

Raise spirit and aspirations through sports

Fun and informative

Substance misuse workshop

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Participation:

Number of young people participating:

LNumber of young people per session-

Boys Girls
45 35
30 25

Level of Young peo

ple’s involvement in plannin

g and service delivery:

The application states 3 steering
programmes of benefit, and in co

group of young peo
nsultation they come up with the best programme.

ple discusses and decides activities and

Evaluation:

awareness training. A one off day trip

The project will be operatin
operates between 10:30 a

[ The application states the project will be targetin
encourage positive activities and steer young pe

The programme aims to: give health advice, offer young people new skills an
experience - engaging with others, awareness on gangs and anti -

g for 5 weeks Tuesday,
nd 16.00, around 77 hou

g Somali and Black African youths to
ople away from ASB.

, Cultural awareness, .
d team building
social behaviour. Conflict
to Degmo Farm, South Wales, has also been planned.
Wednesday and Thursday. Programme
rs in total (plus one day trip provision).

Page 90




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Poplar HARCA - Mile End East

Address: -

c/o Burdett Neighbourhood Gentre
Off Wallwood Street
London E14 7BW

Area served:

LAP6\WMile End East

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Mile End East Summer Programme
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 25/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,350
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 2,000
Other Sources: 2,350
Total Income: 4,350

Amount recommended:

£ 1,600.00

Page 91




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Film Making -
Generic Youth Provision

Building a story, Scripting,

using software, computers,
of project evaluation

Story boarding, Filming
including using different equipments, editing including
audio equipment and end

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Kayaking Learning new skills and team building

Day Trips: Educational Learning Qutcomes:

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
40 0

Number of young people per session: 15 0

Level of Young people’s involvement in

The application states that the project will be holdin

Evaluation:

The application states that the

project will be providin

particularly those who are NEET, at risk of crime, ASB, and social exclusion.

g an open service to young men in Lap6 |

Positive activities will be provided helping beneficiaries reach their full potential. The

programme will provide a generic creative workshops, day trip, sports activities and BBQ.

The project will be operating for five weeks:; Mond
10.00 to 14.00, 18.00 to 21.00. 24 week; 26 week 2; 27 weeks 3-5.

ay to Thursday at various times between
77 hours in total.

Page 92




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Poplar HARCA - Locksley & Burdett Girls Programme

Address:

-| Burdett Neighbourhood Centre .
Masjid Lane
London E14 7BW

Area served: LAP6
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Locksley & Burdett Girls Summer Programme
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 25/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 3,517
Charitable/Business: 1,517 Surplus/Deficit: 5,800
Other Sources: 5,800
Total Income: 9,317

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 93




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Fashion design, Fabric and Learn new skills as part of the Duke of Edinburgh
accessories, Award and explore various elements of being healthy
Fashion project with a photo shoot including physical activities and healthy eating and
Healthy living workshops gaining a sense of belonging and cultural awareness,
Smoothie making (with fruit from fruit

picking) -

Indoor sports
Craft sessions

Girls Iftar party
Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Go Karting Improving physical fitness and planning skills

Outdoor adventure (canoeing,
climbing, etc)
Cinema and bowling

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Horse riding Improving physical fitness and planning skills
Fruit picking - Chelmsford, Essex

V and A museum. London Duck tour
Ice skating. Camden market trip

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
0 20

Number of young people per session: 0 20

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people have been involved in this application through
consultation and some young people will take leadership roles during the programmes.

Evaluation:

The application states that this is a female only project based at the newly re-opened Dora Hall.

Positive activities will be provided helping beneficiaries reach their full potential and gain new
experiences. The programme will provide generic creative workshops, day trips and sports
activities.

The project will be operating for five weeks: Tuesday and Thursday between 15.00 to 21 .00,
and Wednesday 10.00 to 16.00 and Friday 18.00 t0 20.00 Over 100 hours in total.

Page 94




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Poplar HARCA - Marner Centre

Address: . Marner Centre - - -
Marner School
Devas Street

London E3
Area served: LAP6\Bromley by Bow
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Marner & Bromley By Bow Centre Summer Programme
Start date: 08/08/2011 | Closing Date: | 02/09/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,200
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 6,680
Other Sources: 6,880
Total Income: 8,880

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 95



Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:
ASBO (Anti Social Behaviour AQA Qualifications and learning new skills
Awareness

Child Protection Awareness
Conflict Resolution . .
Emergency First - Aid

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Docklands Sailing Centre Building on their communication, leadership and team
Hollywood Bowl - Surrey Quays building skills
Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Horse Riding - Lee Valley Taking part in new experiences
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
35 0
Number of young people per session: 12 0

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people will be consulted in order to devise a programme that
they want to participate in; the project will also use recent consultation notes.

Evaluation:

The application states that this is a boy’s only project based at Marner Centre, Bromley by Bow.

Positive activities will be provided helping beneficiaries reach their full potential and gain new
experiences. The programme will provide generic creative workshops, day trips and sports
activities.

The project will be operating for four weeks: Monday to Friday from 14.00 with varied closing
times between 17.30 and 21.00. 100 hours in total.

Page 96




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: City Gateway

Address: Limehouse Youth Centre -
Limehouse Causeway
Limehouse

London E14 8BN

Area served: LAP7

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Summer Youth Programme
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 1,960 Total Expenditure: 1,960
Charitable/Business: 10,000 Surplus/Deficit: 12,800
Other Sources: 2,800
Total Income: 14,760

Amount recommended:

£ 1,960.00

Page 97




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Run a tournament (1 day) using the Being healthy and having fun through football.

outdoor football pitch at our youth Promote healthy eating, fun working in teams to create
centre involving 4 teams of 5 young | their own 3 course meal. Learn to budget and be cost-
people and 4 teams of 5 youth effective. Accreditation certificates in first aid.
workers.

Cooking sessions and First Aid
accredited training.

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Cinema Develop knowledge of films and have fun.
Encourage, raise and discuss moral issues

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Museum trip Learn teamwork skills through at least two planning

sessions, encouraging them to assert their own ideas,
listen to others.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
45 45

Number of young people per session: 10 10

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that activities have been chosen based on young people's ideas, which
are communicated verbally to young leaders and staff and through ongoing 1:1 IAG sessions,
youth forums and feedback forms. Planning and preparation sessions for trips, as well as
feedback discussions and presentations, will be led by our young leaders, who act as peer
mentors and positive role models for other young people. Young people participating will be
responsible for much of the planning during group planning sessions, such as planning and
budgeting a meal, choosing and discussing a film, and planning a museum trip

Evaluation:

The application states that young people will have access to training and employment
programmes, greater independent living skills, higher aspirations and economic well being.
The project will also reduce their participation in crime and anti social behaviour.

Four programmes will run over the course of 5 week for four hours from Monday - Friday 14.00
- 16.00 for a total of 100 hours.

Funding for the project will largely come from Youth Capital Fund and other LBTH sources with
a small percentage coming from In Kind Support.

Page 98




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Culloden Bangladeshi Parents Association
Address: 49-51 Aberfeldy Street . .
Poplar

London E14 ONU

Area served: LAP7\East India and Lansbury

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Project Description:

Name: Chuti 2011

Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 28/08/2011

Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,000
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 0

Total Income: 2,000

Amount recommended:

£ 1,500.00

Page 99



Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Table Tennis Team work. Leadership. Communication

Pool Organisation. Confidence and Motivation
Various board games Co-operation. Understanding health related issues
Health Workshop Community cohesion .
Inter faith Workshop

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

History and Culture British Museum Team work. Leadership. Communication
Swimming Organisation. Being Responsible

Cinema Personal discipline

Bowling Self-stream, persistence

Estate Based Sports Activities

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Southend Seaside Family Trip Interacting with other families and children

Ice Skating Community cohesion. Communication. Personal
Science Museum discipline. Encourage parents, in sports activities

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
18 10

Number of young people per session: 16 10

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that the project will actively contact young people within the area to
create links through which young people can be informed about the project. A group of young
people will be recruited as a sub group, who will be involved in decision making on project
delivery.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will engage young people in a range of positive activities
to keep them away from loitering in the streets where they will be prone to getting involved in
crime and drug abuse. Also the skills and experience they learn during the programme will give
them a bright outlook towards life as a whole and more particularly a view of their role within
their own local communities, also to develop themselves in terms of their confidence and
character.

The project will be operating for 4 weeks, 6 days a week: Monday -Thursday 10.00-12.00 and
13.00-16.00 and Saturday-Sunday 10.00-14.00. Over 100 hours in total.

Page 100




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Island Sports Trust

Address: :| George Green's School -
100 Manchester Road
London E14 3DW

Area served: LAP7

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Project Description:

Name: Summer Sports Programme

Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011

Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 3,650
Charitable/Business: 735 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 915

Total Income: 3,650

Amount recommended:

£ 800.00

Page 101



Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Football Tournament - Island Youth Being healthy
Football Enjoying sports and physical activity

On Track Sports Club - Badminton Staying safe
Table Tennis - 2 sessions based at St | Improve skill and knowledge of this Olympic Sport
Andrews Wharf

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
250 90

Number of young people per session: 50 15

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that the project will hold weekly planning meetings with young people to
help identify activities to run during the holiday programmes.

Evaluation:

The project will be operating for a total of 5 weeks on Tuesday and Thursday from 14.00 to
17.00 for a total of 6 hours per week.

The project will be operating for a total of 10 days, the minimum required days.

Page 102




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Poplar HARCA - Aberfeldy

'| Address: Aberfeldy Street - -
Poplar, London E14 ONU
Area served: LAP7\East India and Lansbury

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Aberfeldy & Burcham Street Youth Project
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 19/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 4,300
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit; 6,264
Other Sources: 8,564
Total Income: 10,564

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 103




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

First Aid Certificate, Website Gain accredited training, including Duke of Edinburgh
designing - Burcham Street, Music Award, Team building, Increased confidence and fun.
Project, BBQ & Performance, T shirt
Printing, Designing a Mural, BBQ/Tea . .

Party,

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Kayaking x 2 Learning new sporting skills, Overcoming fear of
Urban Adventure heights & have fun at archery

Cycling Trip & Archery
Rock Climbing

Fishing Trip

Beach Trip Volleyball
Public Transport

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Camping Trip to Debden Camping Learn about camping, cooking, orienteering, new
Site - This activity is not covered by contrasting environments, and each other.
summer grants fund.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
40 15

Number of young people per session: 15 5

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states young people have already taken part in consultation sessions for PAYP
summer programme from both projects. The project was unsuccessful in its application for
PAYP funding.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be providing an open service to all young people,
particularly those who are NEET, at risk of crime, ASB, social exclusion and girls and young
women.

Positive activities will be provided helping beneficiaries reach their full potential. The
programme will provide generic creative workshops, day trip, sports activities and BBQ.

The project will be operating for four weeks; Monday - Friday between 13.00 to 17.00, 18.00 to
21.00 on Monday and Thursday and 18.00 finish on Friday. Over 100 hours in total.

Page 104




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

SPLASH Youth Office

Address:

St Matthias Church

113 Poplar High St

(off Woodstock Terrace)
London E14 OAE

Area served: LAP7\Limehouse
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Splash Play Summer Volunteer Project
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,000
Charitable/Business: 5,000 Surplus/Deficit: 5,000
Other Sources: 0
Total Income: 7,000

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 105




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

2 days Play Training Planning and scheduling of activities budgeting. Team
Team Meeting: Daily planning work and creating a balanced programme,

Planning Fun Days for the local estate communicating with a broad range of young people
Sports: football, hockey, tennis, and developing social skills. Exploring creativity and
badminton and basketball. Arts & communication skills.

crafts and board games

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Bowling Learn about health and safety rules and issues;
Adventure Playground supervising outdoor activities: working within a group;
Swimming motivating others.
Wall climbing
Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
4 Day Camping Residential trip - Not Developing new skills and volunteering, will learn about
funded through summer grants working outdoor and being with nature. Setting up
programme. activities.
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls

4 4
Number of young people per session: 2 2

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

SPLASH always involves and consults young participants in how the project is run, in setting
ground rules, suggesting activities, trips etc. The project also responds to the young volunteers
who have asked us to provide a programme to introduce them to Play work, working in the
community and organising a summer project for their local area.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will target young people at risk of crime, exclusion and
anti- social behaviour. The project will be based at St Matthias Community Centre, in Poplar,
concentrating mainly on estates around Blackwall and Limehouse.

Young people will have the opportunity of volunteering and working as part of a team with
responsibility for those younger than themselves. Other activities include sports, arts and crafts
and planning a Fun Day. The project is aiming to attract over 610 families for this project.

The project will be operating for 5 weeks: Monday - Saturday between 12.30 to 19.30. Over
100 hours in total.

Page 106




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation: SPLASH Youth Office
Address: St Matthias Church

113 Poplar High St

(off Woodstock Terrace)

London E14 0AE
Area served: LAP7\Limehouse
Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Project Description:
Name: Splash Play: Cooking
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date; | 26/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 1,299 Total Expenditure: 1,299
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit; 0
Other Sources: 0
Total Income: 1,299

Amount recommended:

£ 1,299.00

Page 107




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:
In-house basic Food and Hygiene Learn about healthy cooking and basic food hygiene.
training Learning to plan towards achieving a specific goal;
Planning cooking sessions time management: communicating within a
Supervising a small group of professional environment. Developing leadership
children/people skills; improving communication and teamwork skills.
Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls

2 200
Number of young people per session: 2 10

Level of Young pPeople’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people will be involved from start to completion, giving them
all experience and understanding.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will target young girls at risk of crime, exclusion and
social exclusion. The project will be based at St Matthias Community Centre, in Poplar,
concentrating mainly on estates around Blackwall and Limehouse.

This is an outdoor cooking project where participants will be involved in setting up the cooking
areas with supervision, and preparing meals. The project is intended to equip young people
with new skills that will make them more independent in their food choices and in nutrition.
They will also be able to share this knowledge and teach others. The project is aiming to
attract over 200 participants for this project.

The project will be operating for 5 weeks: Monday - Saturday between 12.30 to 17.30. Over
100 hours in total.

Page 108



;
.
:
.

Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Alpha Grove Community Trust

Address: -Alpha Grove Centre - .
Docklands
Isle of Dogs

London E14 8LH

Area served: LAP8\Millwall

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Project Description:

Name: Summer Programme

Start date: 25/07/2011 l Closing Date: | 27/08/2011

Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 1,996 Total Expenditure: 1,996
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 1,830
Other Sources: 1,830

Total Income: 3,826

Amount recommended:
£ 1,996.00

Page 109



Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Multi sports, street dance, workshops
on careers advice, healthy living, arts
and crafts

4

Improve physical well being from dance and sporting
activities. Improve healthy living techniques and also
employability prospects.

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Local trips to places of interest
selected by young people.

Enhance social skills, and learn about local places of
interest.

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Additionally, there will be a one week
residential trip to include rock
climbing, canoeing, sailing and visits
to museums

Improve young people's confidence. Museum trips will
provide educational focus and fun.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
25 25

Number of young people per session: 15 15

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that representatives from the Young People's consultative panel will sit
on staff recruitment panels and form a major voice on the summer programme planning group.

Evaluation:

This project will be working with some of the most hard-to-reach and vulnerable young people
in LAP 8. The application states that it has started focusing on recruiting young people around
and within the Alpha Grove area who may be at risk of anti-social behaviour. The project is
intended to develop the skills of young people so that they feel included and are being listened

to.

The project is hoping that the summer activities will be largely funded through the summer
grants programme. The project will be running for a total of S weeks, Monday to Friday 10.00

to 16.00.

Page 110



Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: George Green School

- Address: 100 Manchester Road -
Isle of Dogs, London E14 3DW

Area served: LAPS8

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Project Description:

Name: Summer Programme

Start date: 29/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011

Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 5,260
Charitable/Business: 600 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 2,660

Total Income: 5,260

Amount recommended:

£ 1,000.00

Page 111



Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Accreditation such as AQA in Safety | Being Healthy Staying safe. Enjoying and Achieving,
in driving and Table Tennis Coaching | Making a Positive Contribution. Achieving Economic
Competitions/Tournaments in Pool, Wellbeing. Accreditation. Work related experience,
Football, Table Tennis, - Raise attainment. Build self esteem

Skateboarding, Volunteering.
Information, support and guidance

sessions
Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Skateboard Park in Brixton. Raise attainment,

Build self esteem,
Car drome in Hornchurch Staying safe,

Enjoying and Achieving,

Making a Positive Contribution,
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls

80 8

Number of young people per session: 15 5

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people's consultation takes place annually and before the
summer to identify needs, issues and wants for the youth work curriculum which then feeds into
the summer Programme. This consultation will be planned and delivered by the youth work
forum made up of young people responsible for different areas. They will also be volunteering
at the centre.

Evaluation:

The project will be targeting young people at risk of crime, ASB, Exclusion, Gang related
Activities, young women, white British under achievers, NEETs, Young people with complex
needs (S.E.N).

young people to raise their aspirations and attainment. This will be achieved by using targeted
projects identified by young people.

The project will be operating for 4 weeks: Monday, Wednesday and Friday between 14.00 to
16.00. Total of 48 hours.

Page 112




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: George Green School

a Address: : 100 Manchester Road . .
Isle of Dogs, London E14 3DW

Area served: LAPS

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Project Description:

Name: Summer Programme - Girls and Young Women

Start date: 25/07/2011 l Closing Date: | 26/08/2011

Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 6,442
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 4,442

Total Income: 6,442

Amount recommended:
£ 2,000.00

Page 113



Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Volunteering in the local community Making a positive contribution
Enjoying and achieving
Gaining valuable work experience

Local Trips: : Educational Learning Outcomes: .
Cycling and Rollerblading in Victoria Promoting healthy lifestyles

Park Enjoying and Achieving

As Victoria Park will be one of the Physical Activity

Olympic Live sites in 2012, this will be
a great opportunity to increase
awareness leading up to the
Olympics.

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Cultural trips in and around London. Explore the cultural history of London

Sessions leading up to the summer Experience a new area outside of Tower Hamlets
will focus on identity and self-esteem. Experience a cultural show/performance.

The cultural trips will explore areas of Financial health and budgeting

London where young people rarely Understanding Risk Assessments and why they are
visit to explore culture and identity. needed. Planning and Organisational skills
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls

0 35
Number of young people per session: 0 20

Level of Young people’s involvement in plannin and service delivery:
ry

The application states that the girls and young women's activities are planned by the young

1

young women take full ownership of planning and each member receives a copy of the plan for
reference.

Evaluation:

The summer programme will provide positive and safe activities for young women during the
summer holidays.

The aim of the cultural visits is to eéncourage young people to become independent travellers,
gain confidence and increase cultural experiences.

There will be young volunteers that will have the opportunity to support their peers in a working
environment and experience aspects of working life.

The project will be operating for 4 weeks: Monday to Friday between 12.00 to 17.00 for a total
of 100.

Page 114



Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Mudchute Association

Address: :

Pier Street .
Isle of Dogs
London E14 3HP

Area served: LAP8\Millwall
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Fun On The Farm - Inclusion Project
Start date: 01/08/2011 | Closing Date: | 02/09/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 3,650
Charitable/Business: 1,000 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 650
Total Income: 3,650

Amount recommended:

£ 1,700.00

Page 115




Programme details:

| On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Butter making workshops Gaining new skills. social life, communication, team
Felt making work, healthy and safety, planning and organisation
Arts and crafts and enhanced confidence.
Environmental play . .
Sports.
Customer Service
Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Bowling Team building, co-ordination, travelling and
Colchester Zoo environmental awareness.

Kent Farming World
Seaside Resort

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
20 15

Bumber of young people per session- 8 7

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people will be involved through consultation.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be specifically targeting young people in the local
area who have special and additiona| needs who run the risk of being socially excluded. The

Young people will be given the opportunity to learn a variety of skills as well as encouraged to
help support and empower others within the project working towards social independence.

The project will be operating for five weeks: Monday, Tuesday and Thursday between 10.00 to
15.00 and closing at 17.00 on Thursday. Total of Hours: 85.

Page 116



Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Mudchute Association

<

Address:

Pier Street
Isle of Dogs
London E14 3HP

Area served: LAP8\Millwall
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Active Heart & Healthy Life - Inclusion Project
Start date: 01/08/2011 | Closing Date: | 01/09/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 4 500
Charitable/Business: 2,000 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 500
Total Income: 4,500

Amount recommended:

£ 1,600.00

Page 117




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Healthy eating, football and fitness, Gaining new skills, social life, communication, team
events management workshops. work, health and safety, planning and organisation and
enhanced confidence.
Arts and crafts, planning a fun day . .
Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Bowling and Wembley Stadium tour Team building, travelling and environmental awareness
Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
70 18
Number of young people per session: 25 11

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people will be consulted, with particular attention given to
individual needs, also allowing young people to be involved in the decision making of the entire
programme.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be specifically targeting young people in the local
area who have special and additional needs who run the risk of being socially excluded. We will

The project aims to provide young people with life skills, helping to develop personal and social
skills. Activities include Art courses, Healthy Living, Biking and Swimming. Day trips include
Exhibition, film and leisure.

The project will be operating for 5 weeks, from 10.30 to 15.30 Wednesday and 10.30 to 17.00
on Saturday. 82 hours in total

Funding to come from mainly LBTH sources and gifts-in-kind to support other activities.

Page 118




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: '‘A' Team Arts

-| Address: The Brady Centre
192-196 Hanbury Street
London E1 5HU

Area served: Boroughwide

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Fashion and Textiles Summer Academy
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 19/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 19,448
Charitable/Business: 6,500 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 10,948
Total Income: 19,448

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 119




Programme details:

F@n—site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Fashion and Textiles Summer
Academy includes printed and
painted textiles, dyeing techniques,
fashion illustration, sewing and
garment construction skills, research,
embellishment and styling.

The Fashion and Textiles Summer Academy is an
intensive introduction to the fashion industry helping to
explore both fashion design and textiles application.
This year's programme will focus.on the theme, ‘The
human body".

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Museum in Docklands, Spitalfields
Farm in Tower Hamlets and other

heritage sites, Royal London Hospital.

Research into the theme and using museums and
galleries as learning resources

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Victoria and Albert Museum
Maritime Museum

Burberry Head Office

Research into the theme and using museums and
galleries as learning resource and for inspiration.

Gain insight into how a design company operates and
learn about career opportunities in the fashion and
textile industries.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
13 13
Number of young people per session: 2 13

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that during the summer term the peer advisers group will be meeting with
the Course Co-ordinator to plan the programme.

Evaluation:

The project aims to teach young people new skills and techniques associated with designing
and making fashion garments and will focus on creating a collection as well as the staging of

catwalk shows.

The project will run for a total of 4 weeks, from 25 July - 19 August offering 5 hours a day.
Monday to Friday the project will open twice a day between the hours 10:00 - 12:30 & 13:30 -

16:00.

The organisation has requested £2000 for the project but is also receiving funding from LBTH

Arts and Events - Room Hire, LBTH 'A’
internal moderation & volunteers and L

team salaries - co-ordinator, 1 tutor, learning mentor,
BTH Materials.

Page 120



Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Acorn FC & Soccer Coaching
Address: C/o 36 Grove Park Road -
Rainham
Essex RM13 7DA
Area served: Boroughwide
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Common - Park Football
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,678
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 678
Total Income: 2,678

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 121




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Group Development workshops and
empowerment

Setting up
Progression
Technical , social, psychological and physical
outcomes .

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Action for kids - events, sporting club
activities of choice in various open
Spaces and parks across the borough
or local sports centres

Building confidence, encouraging involvement at alj
levels from deciding on activities to discussing session
planning.

A sense of belonging and feelings of community
presence, accomplishment, and achievement.
Learning to prioritise own needs

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Visit to Premier League football clubs.
Tour of stadiums, museums, learning
and enjoyment.

Learn history of clubs, its values etc.

Chance to make friends. Enjoy and appreciate the
responsibilities of freedom and choices in life.
Learning organisational skills, and health and safety
awareness

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls ]
— 60 15

Number of young people per session: 30 10

Evaluation:

[ Acorn FC is proposing a 5 week,

training and recreational coaching drills,

End Park Leisure Centre and Stadium.

daily football club, The
sided games, mini soccer for juniors, development of technical
matches - whereby all participants can put their newly learned

young people per session. Over 100 hours.

| Funding shortfall will be made up from in-kind support,

project will feature weekly fun soccer
Qualified Soccer Coaches, various
skills, and planned weekly
skills into practice.

facilitated by FA

Page 122



Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

BYM Bangladesh Youth Movement Women's Centre of
Excellence

Address: -

Cheviot House - 6th Floor,
227 - 233 Commercial Road
London E1 2BU

-

Area served: Boroughwide
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: BYM Girls Summer Project
Start date: 18/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 19/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 11,237
Charitable/Business: 5,000 Surplus/Deficit: 263
Other Sources: 4,500
Total Income: 11,500

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 123




Programme details:

[ On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Group Work Allow girls to come and see what is on offer - Links in
Skill Courses with Every Child Matters outcomes - be healthy, enjoy
Recreational pursuits and achieve and make a positive contribution.
Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Local Parks Allow girls to come and see what is on offer - Links in
Rock Climbing in Mile End Park with Be healthy, enjoy and achieve and make a
Kick boxing positive contribution.
Swimming

Mudchute Farm

Healthy Living

Biking

Swimming

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Exhibition, Film and Leisure and Due to Ramadan this year in August, the residential
Residential trip will take place at the beginning of the holidays.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
0 25
Number of young people per session: 0 40

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that girls are always involved in planning and give feedback on activities
The project will equip them with life skills and help them to develop personal and social skills.

Evaluation:

Targeting young pupils from the PRU, schools and regular participants.

The project aims to provide young people with life skills, helping to develop personal and social
skills. Activities include Art courses, Healthy Living, Biking and Swimming. Day trips include
Exhibition, film and leisure activities.

Project to be open for 5 weeks, Monday - Friday between 11:00 and 18:00. Project exceeds
100 hours.

Funding to come from mainly LBTH sources and gifts-in-kind to support other activities

Page 124



Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Challenge, Harness, Action - Young Peoples Service
Address: 1 B6 Oxford House . -
Derbyshire Street

Bethnal Green
London E2 6HG

Area served: Boroughwide

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes No No Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Project Description:

Name: 'Wise Up' Summer Volunteer Programme

Start date: 01/08/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011

Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,690
Charitable/Business: 15,000 Surplus/Deficit: 18,140
Other Sources: 3,830

Total Income: 20,830

Amount recommended:

£ 0.00

Page 125



Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Life Skills and accreditation Increased Confidence

opportunities and provide young Self Awareness and Awareness of others

people with increased employability, | Raised Aspirations

new and basic skills. Young people Accreditation .

will be volunteering to work with Develop Communication Skills

young people between 8-11 years CV development

old. Increased employability

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
10 10

Number of young people per session: 5 5

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that there will be volunteering opportunities for young people to be
engaged in the 'Schools Out' project as part of the team in working with other children to design
and deliver programmes of positive activities.

Evaluation:

CHAYPS in partnership with Oxford House will be running a borough-wide personal
development programme and to encourage young people to learn life skills, which will increase
their employment prospects.

providers and will be assessed as to their suitability to work alongside staff as young volunteers
on our 'Schools Out' project which is a positive activities scheme for 8 - 11 year olds.

The project will be operating for four weeks - Monday - Friday; 7 hours per week for a total of
28 hours. The project is anticipating funding from other sources to support this summer

r wider activities. CRB clearance was not submitted for two staff members
and the project will be operating for less than the minimum required hours.

Officers are unable to recommend funding on this occasion as the application not does meet
the funding criteria.

Page 126




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: East London Royals Majorettes
Address: . . -
Area served: Boroughwide

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Project Description:

Name: ELR Twirlers

Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 30/08/2011

Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 1,800 Total Expenditure: 2,000
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 200

Total Income: 2,000

Amount recommended:

£ 1,800.00

Page 127



Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Learning to use batons, flags and
pom poms. These will be incorporated
into dances, which the participants
-will learn and perform in the last week
as a show casing event with a BBQ.

Learning new skills. Achieving accredited outcomes
Team building. Community cohesion. Communication
skills. Developing self confidence and self esteem
Creativity. Developing leadership skills via planning
activities

-

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Trip to the Museum of Childhood
Tower of London

Local place of interest that the
majority of the troupe have not visited

Research into the history of costumes and d
using museums as a resource tool.
building

esign
Fun and team

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Trip to the Victoria and Albert
Museum in Kensington to look at
costumes including the Eliza Doolittle
costume from My Fair Lady. Trip to
the Olympic site.

Research into the history of costumes and design
using museums as a resource tool. Learning about the
Olympics. Taking pride in the local community

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
0 12

Number of young people per session: 0 25

Level of Young people’s involve

ment in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people have been involved in
suggesting ideas to attract new members from around the boro
stated that the proposed programme of activities has been des;j
down the isolation and opening up recreational and educationa

eople from this group will experience.

planning this programme and
ugh. Young people consulted
gned with the intent of breaking

I opportunities which young

Evaluation:

The application states that the project aims to teach
associated with baton twirling. Majorettes is quite o
closer to rhythmic gymnastics. T
and are aware the gymnastic co

ft

The project will also organise trips to some
the Museum of Childhood, Tower of Londo
Eliza Doolittle costume collections and to introduce new s
There will be an end of project showcase and BBQ.

places of interest ar

The project will be operating for five wee

Tuesday - 16.00 - 21.00. 90 hours in total.

n, as well as, Victoria Al

ks; Sunday - 10.00 - 16.00, Mo

young people new skills and techniques
en mistaken for cheerleading however it is

in visiting the Olympic site
ey.

ound Tower Hamlets, such as
bert Museum to see the

tyle and design into their costumes.

nday 10.00 - 18.00 and

Page 128




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

Shadwell Basin Outdoor Activity Centre

3-4 Shadwell Pier head

Address:

Glamis Road

Wapping

London E1W 3TD
Area served: Boroughwide
Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Project Description:
Name: Summer Holiday Programme
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 19/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 1,600 Total Expenditure: 14,798
Charitable/Business: 7,500 Surplus/Deficit: -48
Other Sources: 5,650
Total Income: 14,750

Amount recommended:

£ 1,600.00

Page 129




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Sailing

Canoeing and kayaking
Climbing

High Ropes Course

Skill development, gaining self confidence, new skills,
water safety, interaction with others. Gaining NGB and
skill awards and having achievement in other areas
recognised, e.g. improver.of the week etc.

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Sailing trips on the River Thames
Kayaking trips on River Thames
Canoe and kayak trips on local canals

Working as part of a team. Skill improvement, trip
planning and organisational development. Knowledge
of local venues. A chance to try out skills in a different
environment.

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Climbing trips to sandstone outcrops
in the South East.

Working as part of a team. Skill improvement, trip
planning and organisational skill development.
Knowledge of local venues. A chance to try out skills
in a different environment.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
120 60

Number of young people per session: 18 12

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that core members of the youth club are involved in the selection of the
day’s activities and the planning of all day and residential trips. Many young people will be
participating as part of organised groups who will select activities before arrival.

Evaluation:

The application states that it will be collaborating with organised youth projects in the borough
to deliver a range of activities for young people. These activities will be offered on a daily basis
and will also include courses and achievement awards in all activities.

There will be a fun day and presentation of awards on the last day of the project to recognise

the young people’s achievements.

The project will be operating for four weeks; Monday — Friday; between 10.30 to 13.00 and

14.00 to 16.30. Over 100 hours.

Page 130




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Somali Integration Team (SIT)

Address: Somali Integration Team . -
12 Wickford street
London E1 5QN

Area served: Boroughwide

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Project Description:

Name: Summer Programme

Start date: 01/08/2011 | Closing Date: | 02/09/2011

Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 6,000
Charitable/Business: 3,000 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 1,000

Total Income: 6,000

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 131



Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Critical thinking sessions Inspire young girls to be leaders

Domestic violence workshop Motivate the girls to work hard and find out what
Leadership - through motivational subjects they might be interested in studying.
learning . Learn about healthy living and learn about beauty/
Connexions workshop make up and cultivate any talent they have.

Young girls master chef class
Creative writing sessions i.e. poetry
‘Tower girls have got talent'

competition
Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Queen Mary 'The Cell' activity day Team building exercise and learning new skills.

Cycling in Victoria Park and picnic

Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:

Natural History Museum Explore historical artefacts and how history evolved
over time. Discover amazing events that have
happened in history and how young people have

contributed.
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
0 50
Number of young people per session: 0 25

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that the youth club is currently managed by young people who meet up
once a quarter as a steering group. Feedback questionnaires and discussions during sessions
also allow the girls to be involved in the running and planning of activities. Older girls will be
given the opportunity to work as summer volunteers.

Evaluation:

The application states that project will target Somali girls who are isolated culturally and
religiously as well as those who are not reached by other youth provisions.

The youth club aims to encourage young Somali women to meet new people, gain self
confidence and self esteem as well as encouraging young girls to integrate.

The project will be opening for four weeks: Monday - Friday between 12.00 and 17.00. 100
hours in total.

Page 132




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: The London Marathon Playing for Success Centre

Address: ‘¢/o Morpeth School -
Portman Place
London E2 OPX

Area served: Boroughwide

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Project Description:

Name: The Olympic Gold Programme

Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 12/08/2011

Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 1,200 Total Expenditure: 6,660
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: -3,960
Other Sources: 1,500

Total Income: 2,700

Amount recommended:

£ 1,200.00

Page 133




Programme details:

On-site Activities:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

History of Olympic posters - seminar
Design posters for London 2012
Design posters to attract tourists to
Tower Hamlets.

Kit design for Team GB

Olympic poetry

Olympic rap & music making

Develop ICT and creative skills

Local Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Trip to the Olympic stadium, Stratford.

Trip to Lee Valley ice rink
Trip to Urban Adventure Centre, Mile
End Park

Learn about the environmental aspect of London 2012
and Sustainable development
Physical education and confidence building

Day Trips:

Educational Learning Outcomes:

Trip to the Science Museum
Trip to the South Bank

Learn about the role of science and biomechanics
within sport. Cultural history of London - Globe theatre,
Tate Modern, Royal Festival Hall, London Eye.

Participation:

Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
40 40

Number of young people per session: 15 15

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states the project has produced questionnaires to get feedback on what types
of activities would be popular with young people between 13 and 19. The project has
implemented a buddy system where the older children are encouraged to support and mentor
the younger ones in the various activities. Some of the older participants are also keen to
manage some of the starter/ group challenges.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be targeted at young people in Laps 1 to 4 and will

be based at Morpeth School.

The project is intended to encourage young people to acquire new skills by participating in
activities such as canoeing, music making and orienteering. The aim of the programme is also
to improve their confidence by supporting them when they are outside their comfort zone. As
many of the activities are group based they will develop interpersonal skills. The Olympic theme
will generate enthusiasm for London 2012.

The project will be operating for three weeks: Monday to Friday from 10.00 to 16.00. A total of
90 hours. The project will supplement the summer fund through fundraising events- 20km
Night walk in Central London - June 2011, Car wash - July 2011.

Page 134




Summer Grants
Summary of Proposal

Organisation: Udichi Shilpi Gosthi

- - -

Address: Brady Arts Centre
192-196 Hanbury Street
London E1 5HU

Area served: Boroughwide

Eligibility criteria:

Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes Yes Yes Yes

Project Description:

Name: Udichi Summer Arts Programme

Start date: 02/08/2011 | Closing Date: | 04/09/2011

Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 6,250
Charitable/Business: 2,000 Surplus/Deficit: -250
Other Sources: 2,000

Total Income: 6,000

Amount recommended:

£ 2,000.00

Page 135



Programme details:

[ On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Music instrumental Learn to play various Asian musical instruments
Music Vocal Such as Tabla, Harmonium, Flute
Dance Learn to sing, Poetry and writing skills.
drama . .

Creative writing
Final Showcase

Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Visiting Libraries Reading Books, take part in poetry and creative writing
workshops
Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Trips to London Mela To learn about their heritage and culture
Trips to Trafalgar Square events To understand and learn world culture
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
12 18
Number of young people per session: 12 18

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that young people will be involved in decision making, planning and
delivering the whole programme.

Evaluation:

The application states that the project will be targeting young people from the Bengali
community who do not have access to music, dance and creative opportunities. The
programme will look to help isolated and disadvantaged Bengali children and young people to
take part in creative activities with a specific educational and learning outcome.

A variety of musical workshops will take place, as well as trips to Libraries, London Mela and
Trafalgar Square events.

The project will be operating for four weeks; Monday - Sunday, between 14.00 and 17.00. 5
weeks = over 100 hours.

Page 136




Summer Grants

Summary of Proposal

Organisation:

West Ham United Community Sports Trust

Address: Summer Sports Provision A
London
Area served: Boroughwide
Eligibility criteria:
Application Demonstrates Min. 10 days prog. Staff police Appropriate
completed educational checked age range
content
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Trained First Aider Trained Risk Insurance Approved activities
Assessor
Yes No Yes Yes
Project Description:
Name: Summer Sports Provision
Start date: 25/07/2011 | Closing Date: | 26/08/2011
Financial Summary: Income £ £
Amount requested: 2,000 Total Expenditure: 2,000
Charitable/Business: 0 Surplus/Deficit: 0
Other Sources: 0
Total Income: 2,000

Amount recommended:

£ 0.00

Page 137




Programme details:

On-site Activities: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Handball Learn new skills
Football Participants will also improve hand. Eye & foot co-
Cricket ordination.
Basketball
Local Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Kayaking Building self -confidence and getting over any fears
Wall Climbing Working as part of a team
Day Trips: Educational Learning Outcomes:
Participation:
Number of young people participating: Boys Girls
200 30
Number of young people per session: 60 8

Level of Young people’s involvement in planning and service delivery:

The application states that a Local Youth Steering Committee will be set up. 1
Evaluation:
The application states that the project will be targeting all disadvantaged groups and the N

locations where young participants will be recruited. The project will be based at a range of
veénues around the borough, mostly around Laps 1, 3, 4, and 7.

The project will be operating for five weeks: Monday, Wednesday and Friday; between 11.00
and 14.00. 75 hours in total.

project. Furthermore, the project has indicated that it has yet to recruit any participants.
Officers are therefore unable to recommend funding on this occasion. :

Page 138




Page 139



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 140



	Agenda
	1 Youth and Connexions, Youth Summer Grants 2011
	Mayoral Decision 008 appendix B (part 1)
	Mayoral Decision 008 appendix B (part 2)


